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FROM THE DESK OF CHAIRMAN

Dear Stakeholders | hope you are keeping well and safe.

It's my privilege to present the Annual Report 2020-21 which provides an insight into North
Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited's performance during
the last financial year and its ever-expanding horizon of aspirations.

As we enter our 44th year of journey, | would like to share that North Eastern Handicrafts
and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited has been continuously providing hand holding
and livelihood support to the artisans and weavers of the North Eastern Region over the years
by creating values for all our stakeholders in a sustainable manner.

Although your organisation could not earn profit during this Financial Year 2020-21, however
it is confident of reviving in the years to come. NEHHDC aims to increase its outreach by
augmenting its number of showrooms in various parts of the country with TRIFED, CCIC and as
well as through online platforms like https://purbashree.com, GeM, Amazon, Flipkart, India
Mart for marketing the handicraft and handloom products from the artisans and weavers of
the North Eastern Region.

In the Financial Year 2020-21, your Corporation has posted revenue from operations of
I 77.40 lakhs, as compared to ¥ 4.66 crores in the previous year.

However, during this year NEHHDC has been able to reduce the loss by X 3.22 crore.

The last financial year has been a perfect guide in demonstrating the importance of tiding
over challenges. Your Company not only surmounted the pandemic crisis, but it also rose to the
occasion to thwart major threats and chart new paths of excellence.

Going forward, we need to identify areas in operations which need strengthening, with the
ultimate objective of make our organisation profitable, and eventually generating a manifold
increase in turnover. And above all we need to address the issues arising out of the changing
environment due to pandemic, including creating sources of steady income for artisans associated
with us.This would require dedicated efforts from all stakeholders, and we look forward to
working together for the benefit of the organisation, as well as the people it serves.

For a Company with one of the most extensive and diversified customer interfaces, we
constantly endeavour to make today's experience better than yesterday's. Each of our offerings
reflects this resolve. We have tried our best to follow the good practices of Corporate Governance
as mandated by DPE and other governing laws.

Acknowledgements :
The Directors are grateful in acknowledging the support received from the Central

Government particularly, the Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region, Ministry of
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Textile, Department of Public Enterprise as well as from the Government of Assam, Meghalaya,
Tripura, Nagaland, Arunachal Pradesh, Mizoram, Sikkim and other Government Departments
and various other agencies.

The Board is grateful to all its stakeholders including customers, dealers, contractors,
suppliers and bankers for their continued support and patronage.

Directors express their sincere gratitude to each and every official of North Eastern Council
for reposing their confidence in the Company's management.

| would like to convey my sincere gratitude to all my colleagues on the Board for their
unstinted cooperation and support.

On my personal behalf and on behalf of my Directors, | would like to express our sincere
appreciation of the dedicated efforts made and valuable services rendered by the members of
the NEHHDC family in the Company's affairs during the year 2020-21.

As | conclude, | once again thank each and every one of you, employees, customers, suppliers,
weavers, artisans, for the confidence and faith entrusted in us. | solicit your support as; | assure
you that NEHHDC will continue to perform par excellence and deliver results beyond expectation.

Stay healthy, stay safe!

Thanking you.

Sd/-
Saurabh Endley
Chairman
NorthEastern Handicrafts and
Handlooms Development
Corporation Limited

6 44" ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021



BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S

Chairman

Managing Director

Directors

Bankers

Auditors

Registered Office

Coporate Office

44" ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

Shri Saurabh Endley (6™ April 2020 onwards)

Brig Rajiv Kumar Singh (7" December,2020 onwards)

Shri Purushottam Verma (6 April 2020 onwards)

Shri Shantmanu, (Development Commissioner Handicrafts)
Shri Sanjay Rastogi, (Development Commissioner , Handlooms)
Smt. Sharda Devi Adhikarimayum (Non-Official

Director, term expired on 24 April, 2020)

Smt.Basanti Kalita Dowerah (Non-Official Director, term
expired on 24" April, 2020)

State Bank of India
Indian Overseas Bank
Canara Bank

Axis Bank Ltd.

IDBI Bank Ltd

UCO Bank,

M/s Shruti Pradhan & Associate
Chartered Accountants, Membership No. 062930
Shillong

C/o Purbashree Emporium, NEHHD Ltd
Police Bazaar, Shillong-793001

NEHHDC, CPEC, Garchuk Pamohi Road, PIN-781035,
Kamrup (M), Assam






NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 44th (Forty-Four) Annual General Meeting of the Members
of M/s North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited will be held at the
registered office of the Company at Purbashree Emporium, NEHHDC Ltd., Police Bazar, Shillong -793001
(Meghalaya), India on day 21 March 2022 at 03.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing Mode to trans-
act the following businesses:

As Ordinary Business

ITEM NO.1 : TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE FINAN-
CIALYEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2021 AND DIRECTOR'S REPORT AND THE COMMENTS OF THE COMP-
TROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA(C&AG).

ITEM NO.2 : TO FIX THE REMUNERATION OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR
THE FY 2021-22.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of the
statutory Auditors M/s A PAUL & CO., Chartered Accountants, Shillong appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India vide Letter No. /CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,NEHHDC(1)/1008 dated
26/08/2021 be fixed at Rs. 30,000/- (Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Only) excluding tax for the Financial
year 2021-22.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds and things which may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution."

As Special Business

ITEM NO. 3 TO APPROVE THE SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE OF NEHHDC FROM SHILLONG,
MEGHALAYA TO GUWAHATI ASSAM

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 12, Section 13(4) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 28, rule 30 of The Companies (Incorporating)
Rules, 2014,and and other applicable rules prescribed thereunder,subject to the confirmation of Re-
gional Director, or any other Government Authority, approval of the members be and is hereby ac-
corded to shift the registered office of the Company from the State of Meghalaya to the state of
Assam.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the clause Il of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be
and is hereby altered and substituted with the following to give effect to the shifting the registered
office of the Company from the State of Meghalaya to the state of Assam:

"The registered office of the Company will be situated at CPEC-Garchuk, Guwahtai-781035, Assam."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to give effect to the
above resolution, to make application and to file necessary e forms with the jurisdictional ROC and to
do all such acts, deeds and things connected therewith."

By order of the Board of Directors

M/s North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Date:16/03/2022 Rituparna Kalita
Place : Guwahati Company Secretary
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EXPLANTORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEM NO. 03

NEHHDC was incorporated in 1977 with Registrar of Companies, Shillong, having its registered
office at Police Bazar, Shillong, Pin-793001, Meghalaya. However, NEHHDCL does not have proper,
established office in Shillong. Presently, all the corporate activities of NEHHDC are being performed
and controlled from the NEHHDC's corporate office at CPEC-Garchuk, Guwahati-781035, Kamrup(M),
Assam. Again the offices of PF Regional office and Registrar of Companies (RoC) are situated in
Guwahati, Assam. But for PF related issues of employees of NEHHDC and other corporate matters
relating RoC, it has become necessary to visit relevant offices situated in Shillong, Meghalaya only;
which increases expenses in terms of cost and time. It is also mentionable that the two other sister
concerns NEDFi and NERAMAC under the administrative control of M/o DoNER, Govt. of India have
their respective registered offices in Guwahati, Assam only.

As per section 96(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, a company must hold its Annual General Meet-
ingin its registered office. and for administrative purpose it would be easier for holding AGM in Guwahati.

Therefore, itis necessary for the change of registered office from Shillong, Meghalaya to Guwahati,
Assam.

As per section 12(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 "A company shall, on and from the fifteenth day
of its incorporation and at all times thereafter, have a registered office capable of receiving and ac-
knowledging all communications and notices as may be addressed to it."

As per section 12(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, "Except on the authority of a special resolution
passed by a company, the registered office of the company shall not be change".

As per section 13(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, "a company may, by a special resolution and
after complying with the procedure specified in this section, alter the provisions of its memorandum".

As per section 13(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 "the alteration of the memorandum relating to
the place of the registered office from one State to another shall not have any effect unless it is
approved by the Central Government on an application in such form and manner as may be prescribed.

The members are requested to approve the shifting the registered office of the Company from the
State of Meghalaya to the state of Assam for smooth operation and management of the Office.

None of the Directors are interested in the above resolution.

The matter has been approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29thSeptember,
2021.

By order of the Board of Directors

M/s North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Date: 16/03/2022 Rituparna Kalita
Place: Guwahati Company Secretary
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NOTE :

1. DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC, MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS VIDE GENERAL CIRCULAR
NO. 14/2020, 17/2020 AND 20/2020 DATED 08/04/2020, 13/04/2020 AND 05/05/2020 RESPECTIVELY HAS
PERMITTED THE HOLDING OF GENERAL MEETING THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) OR OTHER
AUDIO VIDEO MEANS (OAVM) IN A MANNER AS PRESCRIBED UNDER THE SAID CIRCULARS.

2. LINK AND OTHER DETAILS FOR CONNECTING THROUGH VC MODE WILL BE SHARED SEPA-
RATELY OVER REGISTERED EMAIL IDS.

3. AS PER THE AFORESAID GENERAL CIRCULAR, WHEN A POLL IS REQUIRED TO BE TAKEN DUR-
ING THE MEETING ON ANY RESOLUTION, THE MEMBERS SHALL CONVEY THEIR VOTE OVER THE
RESOLUTION PUT TO VOTE THROUGH EMAIL AT THE TIME OF THE MEETING. THE DESIGNATED EMAIL
TO CONVEY THE VOTE IS cs.nehhdcl@gmail.com

4. AS PER THE AFORESAID GENERAL CIRCULAR FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXY AS PRE-
SCRIBED UNDER SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WILL BE NOT AVAILABLE FOR THE
GENERAL MEETING CONDUCTED THROUGH VC OR AOVM. HOWEVER, IN PURSUANT TO SECTION
112 AND SECTION 113 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MEMBERS MAY BE
APPOINTED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PARTICIPATION AND VOTING IN THE MEETING.

5. DURING THE MEETING HELD THROUGH VC OR OAVM FACILITY, WHERE A POLL ON ANY ITEM
IS REQUIRED, THE MEMBERS MAY CAST THEIR VOTE ON THE RESOLUTIONS ONLY BY SENDING EMAILS
THROUGH THEIR EMAIL ADDRESSES REGISTERED WITH COMPANY. THE SAID EMAILS SHALL ONLY BE
SENT TO THE DESIGNATED EMAIL ADDRESS CIRCULATED BY THE COMPANY IN ADVANCE.

6. FOR ANY QUERY/CLARIFICATION RELATING TO CONNECTION THROUGH VC OR CASTING VOTE
THROUGH EMAIL AT THE MEETING PLEASE CONTACT COMPANY SECRETARY at cs.nehhdcl@gmail.com
OR CALL +91-9830266499.

By order of the Board of Directors

M/s North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Date: 16/03/2022 Rituparna Kalita
Place: Guwahati Company Secretary
44" ANNUAL REPORT 11
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members
North Eastern Handicrafts and
Handlooms Development Corporation Ltd.
Purbashree Emporium, Police Bazaar,
Shillong, Meghalaya

Dear Members,

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, present before you the highlights
of your Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the 44th Annual Report
on the business and operations of North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development
Corporation Limited, along with its Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report and
Comments on the Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India and the
reply of the management thereto and Corporate Governance Report.

Your Corporation has incurred a loss of ¥ 1.16 Crores during the FY. 2020-21 which is
expected to be mitigated in the near future.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2020-21:

During the Financial Year 2020-21, your Company had made a turnover of I 1.06 Crores
against the total revenue of X 4.76 Crores in FY. 2019-20. The loss in FY. 2020-21isX 1.16 Crores
against the loss of ¥ 4.39 Crores in FY. 2019-20. However, during this year NEHHDC has been
able to reduce the loss by X 3.22 crore.

Details of the financial performance over a period of 5 (five) years from 2016-17 to 2020-
21 is summarized below:

Rsin Lakh
Particulars 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Turnover 1521.27 1911.92 481.46 476.56 105.87
Net Profit/(-)Loss (-) 305.67 52.86 (-)541.31 (-) 438.69 (-)116.08
M Turnover M Net Profit/Loss

2000

1800 +

1600

1400 +

1200 +~

1000 +

800 +

600 +

200 +

200 4+

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19  2019-20 2020-21
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(i)

(ii)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTS:

Industry Structure and Developments

Handicraft and Handloom activities in the North Eastern Region are predominantly carried
out in the unorganized household sector. Handicraft and Handloom artisans and weavers
are mostly household members practicing their activities jointly at their residence who, if
need arises, employ other artisans and weavers for work. After agriculture, handicrafts
and handlooms have been identified as the second largest sector of rural employment in
many regions of the country.

The Handicraft and Handloom sector in the North East has shown resilience in the face of
uncertainties and the recent past has seen the rise of women entrepreneurs especially in
the Handloom sector. This is a positive sign and promises well for the Sectors.

The Government of India is also taking measures to see that these two Sectors especially
in the North East are further encouraged.

Overall the Handicraft and Handloom market of the North East has the potential to develop
and grow in future.

Strengths and Weaknesses:

Strengths:

Strong linkages of the Corporation with Artisans and Weavers of North Eastern States
Rich and diversified culture producing wide range of unique and exclusive handicrafts
Availability of skilled artisans/weavers in the region.

High potential for empowerment of women artisan and weavers.

Weaknesses:

Lack of professionals in Strategic Areas of Marketing and Finance

Highly fragmented industry-unstructured and individualized production systems
Lack of product certification and standardization

Limited institutional sales

Limited number of showrooms

Opportunities and Threats
Opportunities: The Corporation has set its goals with the following opportunities in mind:

Availability of local raw material
Rising demand in domestic market
Government support and interest in preserving the crafts and textiles.
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Threats: The threats reflected below are not insurmountable and can be overcome.

vi)

vii)

(a)

(b)

Increasing threat from Asian countries with better quality components and packaging
Better design, innovation and technology up gradation of other Asian countries
Limited resources for production, distribution and marketing

High freight costs

Fragile nature of products.

The Corporation is planning for the future, and will endeavor to turn the threats into
challenges to be met.

Risk and concerns :

The Corporation implements various Exhibitions, Craft Bazaars and Trade Expos of the
Government to promote the growth of the sector. Reduction of these schemes and
programmes may affect the profitability and sales turnover of the Corporation.

Restricted availability of trained, professional and qualified manpower in NEHHDC will
directly impact the performance of the Company in the coming years.

Performance:

Your Company had made a turnover of ¥ 1.06 Crores in the FY. 2020-21 against the total
revenue of ¥ 4.76 Crores in F.Y. 2019-20. The loss in FY. 2020-21 is ¥ 1.16 Crores against the
loss of ¥4.39 Crores in FY. 2019-20. However, corporation had been able to reduce the
cost by % 3.23 Crore.

Status of Continuation of the Corporation

M/o DoNER vide M/o DoNER’s OM No. NEHHDC/5/201-0/0 US (NEHHDC) dated 04.03.2020,
requested the NITI Aayog to consider the proposal for continuation of NEHHDC and allow
NEHHDC a time frame of 03 years to improve its performance and continue its activities in
North Eastern States. However NITI Aayog vide its Office Memorandum, F.No. M-13040/
45/2016-S-NE-Part(l), dated 15.07.2020, recommended for two years period to gauge
whether NEHHDC has the capacity for adding 20 PPP showrooms in its first year, and an
incremental 30 PPP showrooms in the second year.

NEHHDC has initiated the process of opening of 35 showrooms pan India in PPP/ Franchise
mode. The Corporation has been given spaces for opening outlets by TRIFED and CCIC in all
the major cities and towns.

Innovative Business Ideas & Achievements

NEHHDC organized Spring Festive Sale in the month of March~April, 2021 at CPEC Garchuk,
Guwahati for marketing of Handicrafts & Handlooms products from the eight North Eastern
states.

Extensive repair & renovation works of showroomes, offices, roads etc. at Craft Promotion
& Experience Center-Garchuk, Guwahati has been carried out.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)
(h)

(i)

(1)

(k)

()

(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Implementation of various cost cutting measures thereby savings upto ¥4.0 lakhs per
month.

NEHHDC has launched its e-commerce portal (https://purbashree.com) on 28th July, 2021
to showcase the rich culture & heritage of crafts of the North Eastern region. Currently the
corporation has listed 115 Handicraft products and 120 Handloom products from all the
eight North Eastern States on its online shopping portal.

Created a e-catalogue for handicrafts (having 96 number of products) and for handlooms
(having 90 number of products) with pictures, specifications and price.

ERP system to automate the inventory has been put in place Ambari Emporium, CPEC
Garchuk and Kolkata Emporium.

Setting up of Diesel Generator set of 35KVA at CPEC-Garchuk.

Introduction of Multi Raking System for showcasing handicraft & handloom products at
CPEC-Garchuk.

NEHHDC relaunched its official website (https://nehhdc.com/) on 7th August, 2021 on
occasion of National Handloom Day.

On 15th August, 2021 NEHHDC celebrated 75th Independence Day for the first time. On
this day the Tri colors was hoisted at Crafts Promotion & Experience Center-Garchuk,
Guwahati. A Health Checkup Camp in Collaboration with Apollo Hospital, Guwahtai was
held at CPEC-Garchuk where around 38 numbers of employees of the corporation
participated in the program.

On 1st September, 2021 the corporation organized month long ‘Pre Festive Sale’ at CPEC-
Garchuk, Guwahati as North East’s the biggest sale events for the handicrafts and
handlooms items produced by artisans and weavers of all the eight North Eastern states.

On 03-09-2021 flagging of ceremony of the NEHHDC’s mobile outlets “Purbashree On
Wheels” at CPEC-Garchuk was done by Air Marshal Anjan Kumar Gogoi, PVSM, AVSM,
VSM (Retd.), Hon’ble Member NEC, Shillong in presence of other dignitaries.

NEHHDC has sold for the first time in GeM bamboo-based products to CWC.

NEHHDC has acquired on lease one Shed (having 16 looms) at Integrated Textile Park,
Kharuajan, Baksa, B.T.R., Assam-781346 for inhouse production of Handloom items.

An E auction was conducted through MSTC on 13th September 2021 for disposal of scrap/
obsolete machines/office equipment/unserviceable electrical items with revenue of
38,41,601.00

NEHHDC successfully completed “Clearance Sale for Artisanal Products” at NEDFi Haat,
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(a)

(r)

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

Guwahati, as North East’s the biggest sale events for the handicrafts and handlooms items
produced by artisans and weavers of all the eight North Eastern states.

NEHHDC participated in the NE Exhibition at Agartala, Tripura held from 05th~08th October,
2021. Hon’ble Vice President of India, Shri M. Venkaiah Naidu visited the NEHHDC's stall
and spent around 10 minutes in the stall, while interacting with MD, NEHHDC.

NEHHDC conducted two workshops in October & November on capacity building, design
and market linkages for Handlooms products in Assam & Nagaland. The total number of
beneficiaries were 102 women weavers. The workshops have been sponsored by UNDP.

NEHHDC’s Bamunimaidam premise has been accredited as Training Center by NSDC.
Completion of Bamboo Haat and ancillary construction at CPEC-Garchuk.

Around 30 numbers of MoUs are signed with various entities including IIM-Shillong, NIFT,
NID, NECTAR, CCIC, TRIFED, IIHT, Don Bosco University, University of Science & Technology,
Meghalaya for design intervention, technology upgradation, marketing collaboration etc.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation was % 8.50 crores as on 31st March, 2021
which was fully paid-up and subscribed by the Government of India.

AUDITORS:

The Statutory auditors of your company are appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India (C&AG), M/s Shruti Pradhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Shillong was
appointed as the Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2020-21.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY:

In pursuance of official language Policy/ Act/ Rules/Orders of the Government of India,
your Company is continuing to make concerted efforts to promote the use of Hindi in
official work. In this regard, some of the steps taken during the year were

Hindi Workshops were conducted so as to enable officers so as to enable officers and
employees to work in Hindi conveniently and efficiently.

Efforts were continued to use Hindi in official proceedings and in correspondences.

Use of Hindi in tagging personnel files, quittance roles, noting, leave, medical application
form, payment and receipt vouchers have been introduced.

To propagate official language Hindi, amongst employees’ various competitions were held
during the Hindi Month Celebration.

Important documents are required to be laid on the table of the Parliament. Were brought

out in bilingual form.
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10.

VIGILANCE:

The Ministry of DONER ORDER No. C-13019/24/2020-O/o US(VIG) dated 22nd Dec 2020,
Shri L. Beimopha, Deputy Secretary (Adm), North Eastern Council, Shillong has been assigned
the Addl. Charge of CVO, NEHHDC

The Vigilance wing in the organization is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO). The
Vigilance department acts as a link between the organization and Chief Vigilance
Commissioner. The objective of the vigilance function is to ensure maintenance of the highest
level of integrity throughout the Corporation. The vigilance group takes preventive, punitive
and participating steps, with emphasis on the preventive and participative aspects. Special
attention was paid to the preventive aspects of vigilance. Vigilance activity received its due
attention.

The Corporation continuously and regularly endeavors to ensure fair and transparent
transactions through technology interventions and system/process review in consultation
with Central Vigilance Commission and Internal Vigilance set-up.

RESERVATION OF SCs/STs/OBCs/EX-SERVICEMEN/DIFFERENTLY ABLED PERSONS:

Statutory requirements of reservations for different categories of persons are being adhered
to. No Recruitment in regular employees have been affected during the year.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Corporation considers its human resources as its most valuable assets and is wholly
committed to investing in the growth and empowerment of its work-force.

To keep their morale high, your company extends welfare benefits to the employees and
their families by way of medical and social benefits.

As on 31st March, 2021, the Company had regular employee strength of 50, out of which
04 were from Scheduled Caste and 09 from Scheduled Tribes and 10 were from OBC/MoBC

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Every NEHHDCian has dedicated themselves for the performance of your company during
the year. Your Company believes that continuous development of its human resources
fosters engagement and drives competitive advantage.

The Corporation is continuously acquiring conceptual, inter-personal and leadership skills
through appropriate learning & development interventions.

EMPLOYEE WELFARE MEASURES:

Your Company continues to extend welfare benefits to the by way of Group Gratuity
Scheme, Death Linked Insurance Scheme, Interest Subsidy on House Building Advance availed
by the employees from Financial Institutions/Housing Board, Festival Advance and Leave
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Encashment. In the 142nd Board of Directors meeting the Managing Directors sanctioning
power for medical reimbursement has been increased to ¥ 3.0 lakhs.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year your Company maintained harmonious Industrial Relations throughout
the Corporation.

WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

Women employees constitute a major part of your Company’s workforce. NEHHDC
celebrated Women’s Day on 8th March, 2021 and has been actively supporting women
employees.

IMPLEMENTATION UNDER RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT:

In order to promote transparency and increased accountability, Company has putin place
the implementation of Right to Information Act, 2005. Appropriate mechanism has been
putin place by the Company for addressing various queries as per Section 2(h) of the Right
to Information Act, 2005, related to RTI Act.

During the financial year 2020-21, the Corporation received 03 (three) RTI queries which
were expeditiously furnished/replied.

Your Corporation has aligned with the online RTI portal launched by Central Information
Commission. The Quarterly Reports / Annual Reports have been submitted through online
portal of Central Information Commission —www.cic.gov.in within the prescribed time limit.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of your Corporation has enunciated a code of conduct for the directors and
senior management personnel, which has been circulated to all the concerned. The Directors
and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company is continuously trying to mitigate the risks. Any grave issue requiring attention
is placed before the Board.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
In order to ensure efficient conduct of the business as per the laid procedures, a financial
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17.

18.

19.

control mechanism is placed in your organization, commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and
forthe sale of goods and services. Safeguarding the assets, preventing and detecting frauds
and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and financial statements
is ensured by your corporation.

In the history of the Corporation, for the first time M/s Gupta Ankit & Co, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi-110001 was appointed as the Internal Auditor for the Financial
Year 2021-22.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of the annual return is attached herewith as Annexure (MGT-9) to this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 have been implemented across the Corporation with the clear
objective of providing protection to women against sexual harassment at the workplace
and for prevention and redressal of complaints.

Thereis an internal compliant committee formed in the Corporate Office headed by senior
level women executives in order to deal with sexual harassment complaints, if any, and
conduct enquiries thereon.

No complaint has been received so far.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance strive to meet its business objectives
efficiently and accomplishing its responsibility towards its stakeholders. Your Company
believes that Corporate Governance is not just complying with regulatory requirements
but also to create highest standards of transparency in its every endeavor. In our
commitment to practice sound governance principles, we are guided by the following core
principles:

v' Transparency

Commitment

Accountability

Ethical conduct

Safeguarding Stakeholders’ interests

ASRNENEN

Your Company has taken structured initiatives towards Corporate Governance and its
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practices are valued by various stakeholders. The practices emanate from the need to
position multi-layered checks and balances at various levels to ensure transparency of its
operations in the decision-making process.

Moreover your Corporation places the Corporate Governance report ensuring the
transparency, effectiveness and credibility of its business operations to the concerned
Ministry and the Department of Public Enterprises.

Composition of Board of Directors

NEHHDC being a Government Company, appointment/nomination of all the Directors is
done by the President of India through the Ministry of Development of North Eastern
Region. As on 31st March, 2021 there were seven Directors on the Board comprising four
non- executive Directors as Government Nominees and Managing Director as a Functional
Director and two non-official Directors.

Number of Board Meeting
During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Board of Directors Meeting was held four times on
the following dates:

SL. No. Number of Meeting Date of Meeting
1. 137* Board Meeting 30-09-2020
2 138" Board Meeting 12-11-2020
3. 139" Board Meeting 23-12-2020
4 140* Board Meeting 09-02-2021

Following is the list of Directors of the Company showing their categories and also attendance
in the Board Meeting of the Company during 2020-21.
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Date of No of Board | No of Board
SI.No| Name Category Appointment | meetings meetings
held attended
1 | shriSaurabh Endley Chalrman, Non- 06-04-2020 04 4
Executive
2 | Brig Rajiv Kumar Singh | Managing Director, [ 07-12-2020 04 03
(Retd) Executive (Assumed
charge as
Managing
Director on 07-
12-2020)
: Executive (Addi-
3 | Dr.Shailendra Choudhar -03- 04 02
Y tional Charge) 30-03-2020 (Charge
handed over to
Brig R K Singh
on 07-12-2020
4 | ShriPurushottamVerma | Nominee Director 06-04-2020 04 4
Shri Sanjay Rastogi, | Nominee Director - 04 ---
IAS, Development Com-
5 | missioner (Handlooms)
6 | ShriShantmanu, IAS, | Nominee Director --- 04 ---
Development Com-
missioner (Handi-
7 | Smt.MaimomSharda | Non-Official 24 /04 /2017 04 Directorship
Devi Director expired on 24-
04-2020
8 |Smt. Basanti Kalita [ Non-Official 21/04 /2017 04 4
Dowerah Director Directorship

expired on 24-
04-2020

e Remuneration

Our Company being a Central Public Sector Undertaking, the appointment, tenure and remu-
neration of Directors are decided by the President of India (delegated power to Ministry of DoNER).
Hence, the Board does not decide remuneration of the Directors. Independent Directors are paid only
sitting fees for attending the Board Meetings.

e Annual General Meeting

The details of the last three AGMs held are as follows:
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Sl. Year Year of Day & Time Venue Details of Special

No. AGM Resolution, if any

C/O PURBASHREE NILL
EMPORIUM,
2.00 P.M. NEHHDC LTD.,
POLICE BAZAR,
SHILLONG -
793001

1 2017-18 27.09.2018 Thursday,

2 2018-19 30.09.2019 Monday, S(J?{BASHREE
2.00 P.M. EMPORIUM,
NEHHDC LTD.,
POLICE BAZAR,
SHILLONG -
793001

NILL

3 2019-20 30.12.2019 | Wednes day, | (C/O NILL
PURBASHREE
11.30P.M.

EMPORIUM,
NEHHDC LTD.,
POLICE BAZAR,
SHILLONG -
793001
(MEGHALAYA))

e Extra-ordinary General Meeting
No Extra-Ordinary General was held during the Financial Year 2020-21

e Means of Communication
The Financial Results & other information about the Company are available on its website
www.nehhdc.com (this should also be mentioned in the Board Report)

e Audit Qualifications

The qualification of the Statutory Auditors in its report has been duly replied by the Management and
has been attached as Annexure -D to this report

20. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect
to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:
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a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

21.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
hereby submits its Responsibility Statement:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been fol-
lowed and there are no material departures from the same;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for
the year ended on that date;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate account-
ing records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a ‘going concern’ basis.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls which are being followed by the com-
pany and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appli-
cable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating.

GOVERNMENT AUDIT REVIEW

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under the Companies
Act, 2013, on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 is placed in the
printed Annual Accounts of the Company.

i) Disclosures:

(A) Basis of Related Party Transactions:

There were no material transactions with related parties during the year.
(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) and in the preparation of Financial Statements, the Company has not adopted a
treatment different from that prescribed in any Accounting Standards.
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22,

23.

b)

24.

25.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
a) Particulars of Employees

Your Company being a Government Company, the provisions of section 197(12) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules do not apply in view of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.15
issued by Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The terms and conditions of the appointment of Functional Directors are subject to the appli-
cable guidelines issued by the Dept. of Public Enterprise, Government of India. The salary and
terms and conditions of the appointment of Company Secretary, a KMP of NEHHDC, are with the
parameters prescribed by the Government of India.

DIRECTORS
a) Policy On Directors’ Appointment Etc.

Your Company being a Government Company, the provisions of section 134(3) (e) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 do not apply in view of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.15 issued by Govern-
ment of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Performance Evaluation

The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to evaluation of Board/
Directors do not apply to your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all govern-
ment companies.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company framed the “Whistle Blower Policy” for employees to report to the management
concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the company’s
General guidelines on conduct or ethics policy. The Whistle Blower Policy is available at the
website of the Company at www.nehhdc.com

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board thanks its valued customers, craft persons, weavers and entrepreneurs of North East-
ern Region for their support and confidence in the organization and expects continuance of
mutually supportive relationship in future also.

The Board gratefully acknowledges the support and guidance received from the Ministry of
Development of North Eastern Region, Ministry of Textiles, Department of Public Enterprises,
Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), Development Commissioner (Handlooms), North
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Eastern Council, Shillong, State Governments of NE Region and the Bankers. The Directors also
express their gratitude to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Director General of
Audit, (Home, Education and Skill), New Delhi and the Statutory Auditors for their valuable guid-
ance and co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’

Sd/- Sd/-
Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh(Retd) (Purushottam Verma)
Managing Director Director

Place : Guwahati
Date : 16/03/2022
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U36101ML1977G0I001696
2 Registration Date 31-03-1977
3 Name of the Company NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS AND HANDLOOMS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
4  Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
UNION GOVT COMPANY
5 Address of the Registered office & contact | C/O-PURBASHREE EMPORIUM, NEHHDCLTD,
details POLICE BAZAAR, SHILLONG-793001, MEGHALAYA, INDIA
6 Email md.nehhdcl@gmail.com
7  Whether listed company No
8 Name, Address & contact details of the N/A
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or mote of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
Products / Service Product/Serive the company
1 HANDICRAFTS 1629 47.00%
2 HANDLOOMS 1312 53.00%
Illl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
Name and address Holding/ % of shares Applicable
of the Company Subsidiary/ held Section
Associate
1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2
3
4
44" ANNUAL REPORT
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FORM NO. MGT 9

|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2020] [As on 31-March-2021] the year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of Total
Total Shares
Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Banks / Fl 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 0.00%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
¢) Bodies Corp. 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) - 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 0.00%
B. Public
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
f) Insurance 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
ii) Overseas 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
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c) Others (specify)
Non Resident Indians 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foreign Nationals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100.00% 0.00%
(i) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
No. of Shares [% of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of shareholding
Shares of Pledged/ Shares | Sharesof the | Shares | during the year
the encumbered to company | Pledged /
company total shares encumber
ed to total
shares
President of India 8,49,999| 100.00% 8,49,999 100.00% 0.00%
2 Managing Director 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00%
Total 8,50,000( 100.00% 8,50,000 100.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

There was no change in the promoters shareholding during the year

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year| Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares

At the beginning of the year 8,50,000| 100.00% 8,50,000 100.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
| - 0.00% - 0.00%
- 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 8,50,000| 100.00% 8,50,000 100.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Nil

32

2020-2021

SN Shareholding of each Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year| Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares
1 | Brig Rajiv Kumar Singh(Retd)
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2020 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 31.03.2021 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,600.46 1,600.46
ii) Interest due but not paid 1.00 1.00
ii) Interest accrued but not due 2,018.00 2,018.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,619.46 - 3,619.46
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 200.00 - 200.00
* Reduction -
Net Change - 200.00 200.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,800.46 1,800.46
ii) Interest due but not paid 11.51 11.51
iii) Interest accrued but not due 2,016.82 2,016.82
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,828.79 - 3,828.79

|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name| Brig Rajiv Kumar Singh{Retd) (Rs/Lac)
Designation Managing Director
1 |Gross salary 10.36 10.36
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 ) )
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 i )
2 |Stock Option - -
3 |Sweat Equity - -
Commission - -
4 - as % of profit - -
- others, specify - -
5 |Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) 10.36 - 10.36
Ceiling as per the Act -

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

1 |Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 |Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, (Remuneration)

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

10.36

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

44" ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

33




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name NIL NIL Rituparna Kalita (Rs/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO CS
1 |Gross salary 3.6 3.6

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

3.6 3.60

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Nil

Type Section of Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ | Appeal made, if any (give
the Punishment/ Compounding COURT] Details)
Companies fees imposed
Act
A. COMPANY: NIL
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS: NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT: N

IL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors”

Place : Guwahati
Date : 16/03/2022

Sd/-

Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh(Retd), Managing Director

Sd/-

Purushottam Verma, Director
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M/s Shruti Pradhan & Associate
Chartered Accountants

Statutory Auditor's Report

To

The Members,

North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Developmental Corporation Ltd.
Shillong

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements:
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North Eastem Handlooms
& Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited ("the Company"), which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informa-
tion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for qualified opinion

(i) Revenue from Operations at Note 13 of the financial statement is Rs. 77,40,894/
. As per GST returns i.e., GST R 3B filed by the Company, the total taxable turn-
over in respect of sale of products for the year ended March 31, 2021 was Rs
156,35,444. on which tax was discharged by the Company. Accordingly, the Rev-
enue from Operations as mentioned at Note 13 is understated by Rs. 78,94,460

(i)  There is a total of unprovided interest and penal interest of Rs. 22,23,93,630 on
Long Term Borrowings as per Note 3 of the financial statements till March 31,
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2021, out of which unprovided interest and penal interest amounting to Rs.
Rs2,06,60,862)-relates to year ended March 31, 2021 Accordingly, Interest &
Finance Cost at Note 17 of the financial statement is understated by Rs
20,6,60,862

(iii) Other Income at Note 14 of financial statement is understated by Rs 2,51,201/-
on account of nonreporting of commission received during the year ended March
31, 2021 on which tax of Rs 4,421/- has been deducted as per Annual Tax State-
ment under 203AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Stan-
dards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section appendix of our report end portion. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have ob-
tained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134
(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, in-
cluding the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accor-
dance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reason-
able and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and com-
pleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless man-
agement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial re-
porting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial state-
ments as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggre-
gate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also.

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion to the best of our abilities and as per situation.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten-
tional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The
major lapse of internal control is no control over the cash retention at various
branches including HO. A system of the limit of cash retention should be in place
as the organization deals with high cash transactions being in retail sale busi-
ness.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to de-
sign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls sys-
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tem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonable-
ness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern ba-
sis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going corncern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor re-
port to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to come to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial state-
ments, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements repre-
sent the underlying transactions and events in a manful that achieves fair pre-
sentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, indi-
vidually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced We consider quan-
titative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statements .

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other mat-
ters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit .

We also provide those charged with government with a statement that we have com-
plied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to be on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters com-
municated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in ex-
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tremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be ex-
pected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statement/ information of 6 (sx) branches included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statement/ financial
information reflect total assets of Rs 2,45,33,597 /- as at 31st March 2021 and total
revenue of Rs. 1,29,85,192/ - for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalone financial statements. The financial statements/ information of these
branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been fur-
nished to us and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 ("the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 "(Act), we give in Annexure "A" a statement on the matters speci-

fied in paraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far"as appears from our examination of those books. However,
C. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement

dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account subject to
any observations stated under paras of qualified opinion

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standared specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compa-
nies (Accounts) Rules 2014 subject to any observations stated under paras of
qualified opinion.

e. No written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the board of directors in regard to 164(1) of the Act. Thus, we
cannot comment on the directors being disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from
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being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial re-
porting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in
Annexure B". Our report expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy and op-
erating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting, and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accor-
dance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations at Note
23,24 and 34 of the financial statement which would impact its financial
position

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses: and

(iii) There has been no such transfer of amounts, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

h. As required by Section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give in "Annexure C",
a statement on the matters specified in the direction issued by Comptroller and Audi-
tor General of India, and in our opinion, no is action is required to be taken thereon and
there is no impact on accounts and financial position of the company.

For Shruti Pradhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Shruti Pradhan
Membership No. 062930
FRN-327074E UDIN - 21062930AAAAAQ3307
Place: Shillong
Date: 22-11-2021
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ANNEXURE A

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements section
of our report of even date)

1. In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantita-
tive details and situation of fixed assets at its respective Branch and Head Office

As explained to us, all the Assets of the Company was not physically verified by the man-
agement during the year

The title deed of the land of the Crafts Promotion Centre, nt Garchukh, Pub Borgaon,
Guwahatiis not in the name of the company yet. A suit has been filed by the Company on
27.06.2017 vide Title Suit No. 302/2017, filing no 3149 against Shri Radha Borah, Secre-
tary of Ms Radhanjali Housing CoOperative Society Limited for not proceeding with the
registration of the said land in favour of the Company

As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified by the management during
the year in respect of 3 branches out of 6 branches

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Lim-
ited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under sec-
tion 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 as represented by management. Accordingly, para-
graph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any
investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us for the year,
the company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order
is not applicable.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records un-
der sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company any
accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

44" ANNUAL REPORT 41
2020-2021



7.
(a)

In respect of statutory dues:

The company is not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provi-
dent fund, employees' state Insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods & service
tax, duty of customs, city of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory due to
the appropriate authorities. The dues have been paid long after the due dates. The unpald
undisputed dues in respect of Income tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Cess and other statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2021
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are: -

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Due Dates

Period to which the
amount relates

Amount Involved

Goods and Ser- Penalty for delay in fil- [ 31-01-2020| 2017-18 3,50,000
vices Tax ing of GST annual Re-

turns GSTR-9 & GSTR. 9C
for 7 GST registrations

Goods and Ser-

Penalty for delay in filing

vices Tax of GST annual Returns| 31-12-2020 2018-19 3,50,000
GSTR.9 & GSTR. 9C for 7
GST registrations
Goods and Ser- in fili
. Penalty for delay in filing 31-03-2020|  2019-20 3,50,000
vices Tax of GST annual Returns

GSTR-9 & GSTROC for 7
GST registrations

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income
tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods &
Services Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The company has defaulted in repayment of loans in respect of outstanding loan amounting
to Rs 8,00,00,000/- received upto 2015-16 out of Rs 18,00,46,276 as on 31" March 2021
obtained from Government of India as per Note 3 of financial statements.

According to Information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments, howeyer, the term of loan obtained from Government of India as per Note
3 of the financial statement were applied for the purpose for which it was taken during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

th
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the standalone financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraid by the Company and
no material fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requi-
site approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197read with Schedule V to the
Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is
not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us for the year and based on
our examination of the records of the company, no such transactions with the related
parties under section 177 and 188 or the Act exits

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examina-
tion of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allot-
ment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us for the year, the company
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examina-
tion of the records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Shruti Pradhan & Associate
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA Shruti Pradhan
Membership No. 062930

FRN - 327074E

UDIN - 21062930AAAAAQ3307
Place: Shillong

Date: 22-11-2021
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ANNEXURE B

Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub-section
3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Aet")

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' sec-
tion of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of North Eastern
Handlooms & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited ("the Company') as at March 31,
2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Com-
pany considering the essential components of interal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Char-
tered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and main-
tenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial re-
porting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were estab-
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lished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weak-
ness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal con-
trol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial
reporting subject to our comments made in qualified opinion.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of fi-
nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and pro-
cedures that (i)pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company (ii) provide reason-
able assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of man-
agement and directors of the company, and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding pre-
vention or timely detection of unathorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial control over financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal, financial controls over financial reporting, in-

cluding the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
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evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are sub-
ject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inad-
equate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has,
in all material respects, an inadequate internal financial control system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively and
as desired as at March 31,2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The basis of qualified opinion is due absence of
adequate controls in areas of (a) booking of revenue from sale of products (b) non-deposit of
daily cash sales in bank account of the Company (c) Non maintenance of individual ledger ac-
countin respect of payables and receivables (d) Absence of verification of fixed asset and inven-
tory.

For Shruti Pradhan & Associate
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Shruti Pradhan
Membership No. 062930
FRN - 327074E
UDIN - 21062930AAAAAQ3307
Place: Shillong
Date: 22-11-2021
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ANNEXURE C

Annexure (C) to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited as per
direction issued by Comptroller Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013

SL. Direction u/s 143(5) of the Auditor’s reply action taken on the Impact on
NO Companies Act. 2013 directions financial
statement

Whether the company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications
ofprocessing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

As information forthcoming from the
organisation, they keep accountsin tally for
the concerned HO being audited and
forwarded for perusal.However, tally
grouping as perfect reflection of financial
statements is yet to happenin entirety and
entries at times are ad-hoc which must be
avoided.ltis suggested that the organisation
moves to one system like SAP or erp model
where supervisionwould be more
integrated.

Reffer Serial
No (i) of Basis
for qualified
opinion

Whether thereis any restructuring

The Company receives a loan of Rs. 2

Reffer Serial

2020-2021

of an existing loan or cases of | Croresfrom the Ministry to meet its working No (ii) of
waiver/write off of debts / loans/ | capital requirement each year. as disclosed Basis for
interest etc. made by a lender to in note 3 of the financial statment. No qualified
the company due to the company’s repayment is yet be made by the opinion
inability to repay the loan? If yes organisation yet. The organisation is
. - " | making disclosure for non provisioning in
the financialimpact may be stated. . .
notes of accounts for interest on principal
amount due
Il | Whether funds received /| Basedontheinformationand explanation Nill
receivable for specific schemes | given to us. There are no funds (grant/
from central/ state agencies were | subsidy etc.) received/receivable in the
properly accounted for/utilized as | company and no assets received from
per its terms and conditions? List | 8overnmentor other authorities, hence not
the cases of deviation. applicable
h
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS & HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENTS CORP. LIMITED.
PAMOHI ROAD GARCHUK GUWAHATI -781035,
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Registered Office at Shillong, Meghalaya

(Figures inX)

(Figures in )

Particulars Notes As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
Reserve & Surplus 2 (21,13,24,598.79) (20,81,08,757.27)
Share application money pending allocation
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings 3 18,00,46,276.00 16,00,46,276.00
Other long term Liabilities 4 52,83,533.98
Current Liabilities -
Trade Payables -
Current 5 6,52,160.96 1,05,42,309.00
Other Current Liabilities 6 1,98,90,378.49 3,41,96,595.12
Short term provision -
7,42,64,216.66 8,69,59,956.83
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 7 1,98,94,160.77 1,19,38,538.08
Intangible Assets 7 1,42,202.63 -
Capital Work-in-Progress 7 7,00,875.00 -
Intangible Assets under development -
Deferred Tax Assets -
Non-Current Investments -
Long Term Loans and advances - Capital Advance -
Advance for land 1,77,250.00 1,77,250.00
Current Assets -
Inventories 8 3,97,15,956.50 3,16,43,165.50
Trade Receivables 9 10,73,978.73 37,27,165.51
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 31,97,863.20 2,42,11,108.22
Short term Loans & Advances 11 90,62,308.08 1,48,25,702.77
Other Current Assets 12 2,99,621.75 4.67,026.75

7,42,64,216.66

8,69,89,956.83

Summary of significant accounting policies : 21

Sdar- Sd/-
( Rituparna Kalita )
Company Secretary

( Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sdr-
( Purushottam Verma )
Director

48

( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Managing Director

Sdr/-

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant
( ER0925)
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS & HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENTS CORP. LIMITED.
PAMOHI ROAD GARCHUK GUWAHATI -781035,

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Figures inX)

(Figures in %)

Particulars Notes As on 31st As on 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Revenue
Revenue from Operation 13 77,40,894.00 4.65,62,214.64
Other Income 14 28,47,015.82 10,94,520.27
Total Revenue 1,05,87,909.82 4,76,56,734.91
Expenses
Purchases 20 7,25,528.47 3,67,88,293.00
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 3,10,21,410.30 3,45,99,962.56
Interest & Finance Cost 17 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33
Depreciation 7 9,60,540.01 7,34,544.70
Other Expenses 18 92,66,313.03 1,90,16,132.11
Increase/ Decrease of Stock 15 (80,72,791.00) (8,65,770.46)
Discount - -
Total Expenses 3,42,93,112.37 9,06,63,134.24
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional,Extraordinary items (2,37,05,202.55) (4,30,06,399.33)
&Taxation
Profit/Loss before Extraordinary items &Taxation (2,37,05,202.55) (4,30,06,399.33)
Extraordinary Items (Prior period expenses) 18A 1,20,96,974.32 (8,63,234.54)
Extraordinary Items (Prior period income) -
Profit/(loss) before Taxation (1,16,08,228.23) (4,38,69,633.87)
Tax Expenses -
Current Tax N
Deferred Tax Charge/ Credit -
Profit /(Loss) for the period from continuing (1,16,08,228.23) (4,38,69,633.87)
operations
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations B
Tax expenses of discontinuing operations -
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax )
Profit/ (Loss) for the period (1,16,08,228.23) (4,38,69,633.87)
Summary of significant accounting policies 20

Earning per Equity Share
Basic (13.66)
Dilluted (13.66)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director

Sd/- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma) Subject to our audit Report on even date

Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
( ER0925)
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS AND HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
PAMOHI ROAD, GARCHUK, GUWAHATI-781035

Note to the Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note : 1 Share Capital (Figures in Rs.) (Figures in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Authorised Share Capital
8,50,000 Equity Shares of * 100 each 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00
Total 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
8,50,000 Equity Shares of * 100 each 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00
Total 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00
a. Reconciliation of the numer of Shares outstanding
Equity Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
Number of Equity shares at the beginning of the year 850,000 850,000
Equity shares issued during the year Nil Nil
Less: Shares bought back during the year Nil Nil
Number of Equity shares at the end of the year 850,000 850,000

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares
having a face value of Rs.100/- per share.Each holder
of the equity shares is entittled to one vote per share.

c. Share held by holding/ultimate holding company and/
or their subsidiaries/ associates
Out of the equity shares issued by the Company,
shares held by its holding Company,ultimate holding
Company and their subsidiaries/associates are as
below :
Equity Shares held by holding Company Nil Nil

d. Aggregate number shares issued for consideration
other than cash during the period of five years imme- Nil Nil
diately preceeding the reporting date.

e. Aggregate number of Bonus shares issued during the
period of five years immediately preceeding the report-

ing date. Nil Nil
f. Details of shareholders more than 5% shares in the
Company.
The details of share holders holding more than 5% is
as follows :
(Figures in Rs.)
Sl No. Name of Shareholder As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020
No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
1. Government of India 850,000 100% 850,000 100%
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh)
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
Sd/- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma ) Subject to our audit Report on even date
Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
( ER0925 )
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note : 2. Reserves and Surplus

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
a. Other Reserves :
Capital Subsidy from IDBI for Dye House 4,25,000.00 4,25,000.00
Capital Subsidy from AIDC for Dye House 17,84,837.00 17,84,837.00
Grants- in- Aid 25,53,337.95 25,53,337.95
Revaluation Reserve 6.00 6.00
Total 47,63,180.95 47,63,180.95
b. General Reserves :
As per last Balance Sheet Nil Nil
Add : Addition during the year Nil Nil
c. Profit & Loss Account
As per last Balance Sheet (21,28,71,938.22)| (16,85,84,040.42)
Add :Profit transferred on amalgamation Nil
Less: Retain Earnings ( Fixed Assets ) 83,92,386.71 (4,18,263.93)
Net accumulated loss (20,44,79,551.51)| (16,90,02,304.35)
Add :Profit/ (Loss) for the year (1,16,08,228.23)| (4,38,69,633.87)

Total

(21,60,87,779.74)

(21,28,71,938.22)

G.Total (a+b+c)

(21,13,24,598.79)

(20,81,08,757.27)

Note : 3. Long term Borrowings

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

Unsecured

Loan from Govt. of India :

For Dye House

1,16,51,000.00

1,16,51,000.00

For Handloom Scheme

35,00,000.00

35,00,000.00

For Cash Loss

16,48,95,276.00

14,48,95,276.00

Total

18,00,46,276.00

16,00,46,276.00

Unsecured loan from Govt. of India for Cash Loss.

The other terms and conditions of the loan as follows:

a. The loan will carry interest @ 11% per annum

b. Maturity period of the loan will be 5 years and repayments be
made in 5 annual equal instalments togather with interest on the
outstanding balance commencing from the following year.
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

However, 50% of these loans will enjoy a two years initial grace
period, after which repayment of these loans will be effected in 3
annual equal inslalments.

¢. In the event of default in the repayment of principal and / or
interest, interest @ 13.5% would be chargeable on all such
overdue instalment.

Note :4 Other long term Liabilities (Figures in Rs.) (Figures in Rs.)
| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(i) Trade Payable - 7,66,219.91
(i) Qutstanding Liabilities - 45,17,314.07
Total - 52,83,533.98
Sa/- Sd/- Sa/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
Sdr- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma ) Subject to our audit Report on even date
Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
(ER0925)
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Particulars As at As at
Note : 5 Current Liability 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
a. Trade Payable : -
i) Current 6,52,160.96 1,05,42,309.00
Total 6,52,160.96 1,05,42,309.00

Note :6. Other Current Liabilities :

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
i) Outstanding liability
Current 1,73,61,347.49 1,83,77,218.03
More Than 6 Months 25,29,031.00 1,58,19,377.09
Total 1,98,90,378.49 3,41,96,595.12

Note : 8. Current Assets
Inventories :

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars

As at

As at

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

( As taken, valued & certified by the management

at cost or realisable value whichever is lower )

i). Stock in trade

3,97,15,956.50

3,16,43,165.50

Total 3,97,15,956.50 3,16,43,165.50

Note: 9. Trade Receivables : (Figures in Rs.) (Figures in Rs.)

. As at As at

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

( Unsecured, considered good, unless stated

otherwise ) (List Attached)

Exceeding six months : 9,04,626.73 33,69,285.77

Considered good 1,69,352.00 3,57.879.74
Total 10,73,978.73 37,27,165.51

Sd/- Sa/- Sd/-

( Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma )
Director
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2020-2021

( Rituparna Kalita )
Company Secretary

( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Managing Director

Sd/-

( ER0925 )

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
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NOTE: 7 (A) Head Office
s asat | ADDITION | o | LBSS: |GG Gen
No PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 DU[:!II:P(‘}RTHE 31.03.2021 GOX;.FGR AS ON
31.03.2020
1 |Vehicle 1704052.50 1704052.50( 0.00 1632771.32
2 |Office Equipments 1276592.72 2250.00 1278842.72( 0.00 854976.11
3 [Looms 45012.20 45012.201 0.00 43224.25
4 |TV Set 161125.00 161125.001 0.00 72033.84
5 [Bi-cycle 5002.85 5002.85[ 0.00 4723.87
6 |Electrical Equipments 102160.00 102160.001 0.00 81706.99
7 |Peripherals of Computer 486818.00 18100.00 504918.00f 0.00 453582.59
8 |Musical Instruments 16853.00 16853.00( 0.00 16474.35
9 |Air Conditioner 389923.29 277892.51 667815.80( 0.00 200489.94
##|Furnitures & Fixtures 694406.10 120109.00 814515.10( 0.00 64711491
11|Computer 3630580.00 247627.11 3878207.11| 0.00 2863046.04
12 |Showroom 11058929.37 11058929.37( 0.00 4042696.20
13|Building 2638333.00 11669448.00 14307781.00[ 0.00 3902208.49
14|Plant & Machinery (Video 1033176.00 1033176.00f 0.00 151002.65
Conferencing Proiector )
TOTAL 23242964.03| 12335426.62( 35578390.65( 0.00 14966051.56
NOTE: 7 (B) Dye House
L. ADDITION DEPRECIATIO
No PARTICULARS 3 13;232 0 DURING THE 3 132%2 1 LESS : N C:; gg ED
YEAR GOVT.GR| 31.03.2020
ANT
1 |Building 2238246.26 0.00 2238246.26 0.00 2126333.95
2 |Factory Building 2466086.00 0.00 2466086.00 0.00 2345247.72
3 |Laboratory Equipments 12532.08 0.00 12532.08 0.00 12530.08
4 |Electrical Equipments 19168.30 0.00 19168.30 0.00 19164.30
5 |Office Equipments 16471.80 0.00 16471.80 0.00 16468.80
6 [Furnitures & Fixtures 131464.76 0.00 131464.76 0.00 121865.66
7 |Temporary Shed 13660.25 0.00 13660.25 0.00 13659.25
8 |Looms 55979.79 0.00 55979.79 0.00 55978.79
9 |Vehicle 57279.00 0.00 57279.00 0.00 57278.00
TOTAL 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00| 4768526.55
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AMOUNT TO
BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
BE CHARGED
DEPRECIATI
RESIDUAL FROM ON'TO EE
NET CARRYING VALUE OPENING | b v IDED
AMOUNT (MINIMUM RETAIN RESIDUAL AS ON
o FOR 2019- TOTAL
5% OF COST) | EARNINGS VALUE 31.03.2021
FROM 2021 o
01.04.2014
71281.18 71281.18 0.00 71281.18 0.00 71281.18
423866.61 53706.61 112251.59 53706.61 257908.42 311615.03
1787.95 1787.95 0.00 1787.95 0.00 1787.95
89091.16 6884.25 6726.29 6884.25 75480.62 82364.87
278.98 278.98 0.00 278.98 0.00 278.98
20453.01 5108.00 9178.08 5108.00 6166.93 11274.93
51335.41 25245.40 12856.35 25245.40 13233.66 38479.06
378.65 378.65 0.00 378.65 0.00 378.65
467325.86 31118.33 34263.59 3111833 401943.94 433062.27
167400.19 51441.32 12227.35 51441.32 103731.53 155172.84
1015161.07 193890.35 190834.13 193890.35 630436.59 824326.94
7016233.17 550543.59 0.00| 280161.46 550543.59 6185528.12 6736071.71
10405572.51 715389.05 226539.86 715389.05 9463643.60[ 10179032.65
882173.35 51658.80 75501.32 51658.80 755013.23 806672.03
20612339.09 1758712.45 0.00 960540.01| 1758712.45| 17893086.63| 19651799.08
AMOUNT TO
BE CHARGED | pEPRECIATI BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
RESIDUAL FROM e —
NET CARRYING VALUE OPENING
AMOUNT (MINIMUM RETAIN PROVIDED
5% OF COST) | EARNINGS FOR2019- | RESIDUAL a5 ON TOTAL
2021 VALUE 31.03.2021
FROM
01.04.2014
111912.31 111912.31 0.00 0.00 111912.31 0.00 111912.31
120838.28 120838.28 0.00 0.00 120838.28 0.00 120838.28
2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00
4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00
3.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
9599.10 9599.10 0.00 0.00 9599.10 0.00 9599.10
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
242361.69 242361.69 0.00 0.00 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
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NOTE:7 (C)Head Office NOTE: 7 ( C) Head Office
DEPRECIATIO
Sl ADDITION
AS AT AS AT LESS: | NCHARGED |NET CARRYING
No PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 DU];‘SERTHE 31.03.2021 |GOVT.GR| ASON AMOUNT
ANT | 31.03.2020
1 |Intangible (Software) 2844053.00 0.00]  2844053.00 0.00| 270185037 142202.63
Total 2844053.00 0.00] 2844053.00|  0.00| 2701850.37 142202.63
Sl PARTICULARS ASAT ADDITION AS AT DEPRECIATIO | NET CARRYING
No 31.03.2020 | DURINGTHE | 31.03.2021 | pgss: | NCHARGED | AMOUNT
YEAR GOVT.GR ASON
ANT | 31.03.2020
1{H.0.Total A 23242964.03|  12335426.62|  35578390.65 0.00| 1496605156 20612339.09
2|Dye House Total B 5010888.24 0.00]  5010888.24 0.00| 476852655 242361.69
3{Intangible Total C 2844053.00 0.00]  2844053.00 0.00| 270185037 142202.63
G.TOTAL 31097905.27| 12335426.62| 43433331.89 22436428.47| 20996903.42
Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary
Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma )
Director
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BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
AMOUNT TO
RESIDUAL | BE cHARGED | DL RECIATI
ON TO BE
VALUE FROM ThTa
(MINIMUM OPENING FOR 2020. RESIDUAL AS ON e
5% OF COST) RETAIN o VALUE 31.03.2021
EARNINGS
142202.65 0.00 0.00 142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
142202.65 0.00 0.00| 142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
RESIDUAL | AMOUNT TO | DEPRECIATI BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
VALUE BE CHARGED | ON TO BE RESIDUAL AS ON TOTAL
(MINIMUM FROM PROVIDED VALUE 31.03.2021
5% OF COST) | OPENING FOR 2012-
RETAIN 2021
EARNINGS
1758712.45 960540.01| 1758712.45| 17893086.63| 19651799.08
242361.69 0.00 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
142202.65 0.00 142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
2143276.79 960540.01| 2143276.79| 17893086.61| 20036363.40
Sd/-
( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Managing Director
Sd/-

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant

( ER0925)
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note 10: Cash and Cash Equivalents

(FiguresinRs)

(FiguresinRs)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

A) Balance with Banks :
i) At Regional Office, Ghy. :

With Current Account :

SBI,New Ghy Branch A/c No. 10566982760 9,45,403.72 1,65,73,418.66

SBI New Ghy Branch A/c No. 33510809937 26,622.20 27,271.20

Axis Bank Ltd. Paltan Bazar Branch A/c No.375010200005401 35,001.28 36,141.16

SBI, Silpukhuri evening Branch. A/c No. 32147358428 8,17,566.40 6,40,630.70

IDBI, Chandmari Branch, A/c No.  1207102000001724 35,145.40 23,08,547.12
Corporation Bank, Panbazar A/c No. 510101006441520 99,882.00 99,882.00
ii) At Liason Office, New Delhi

With Gurrent Account :

SBI, R.K.Puram Branch. A/c No.10932786136 2,89,260.14
iii) At Purbashree New Delhi :

With Current Account :

Canara Bank, Parliament Street Branch ~ A/c No.
1098201005052 2,59,640.07 9,16,050.36
iv) At Purbashree Shillong :

With Current Account :

SBI,Malki Branch A/c No. 10031890377 5,694.34

do
do

SBI,Police Bazar A/c No. 10881228213 2,56,397.12 25,381.74

Indian Overseas Bank,Shillong Branch A/c
N0.054102000000247 13,036.03 13,307.43
v) At Purbashree Bangalaru :

With Current Account :

SBI, Main Branch,A/c N0.10977240357 24,600.71

SBI, Main Branch,A/c N0.30215344978 9,768.18
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

vi) At Purbashree Chennai :

With Current Account :

SBI,Thousand Light Branch, A/c  No.10640563471 48,602.88 57,974.09

SBI, Thousand Light Branch, A/c No.30193054586 12,127.42 12,776.42
vii) At Purbashree Kolkata

With Current Account :

SBI, Dhakuria Branch,A/c N0.30220014306 41,273.50 41,922.50

SBI, Dhakuria Branch,A/c No.11052269335

2,07,084.25 10,25,169.86

viii) At Purbashree Guijrat

With Current Account :
SBI,Kevadia Branch, A/c No. 39001558206 45,636.83 6,74,339.83
Total (A) 28,43,419.10|  2,27,82,136.44
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
Sd/- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma ) Subject to our audit Report on even date
Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
Membership No. 062930
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
B) Cash in hand :
At Regional Office, Ghy 6,554.00 16,413.00
At Purbashree Emporium, Guwahati 1,15,972.00 3,37,118.00
CPC cum Purbashree, Garchuk, Guwahati 1,47,702.64 85,756.64
At Purbashree Emporium, Shillong 2,209.00 4.415.00
At Purbashree Emporium, New Delhi 65,685.00 1,51,645.00
At Purbashree Emporium, Kolkata 1,136.72 4,403.72
At Purbashree Emporium, Chennai 1,449.60 16,724.20
At Liasion Office, New Delhi 11,624.14 17,267.00
At Purbashree Emporium, Gujrat 2,111.00 8,013.00
Total (B) 3,54,444.10 6,41,755.56
C) Remittance in Transit 0
Regional Office, Guwahati 7,87,216.22
Total (C) 7,87,216.22
G.Total ( A+B+C) 31,97,863.20 2,42,11,108.22

Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-

( Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sd/-

( Purushottam Verma )
Director
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( Rituparna Kalita )
Company Secretary

( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Managing Director

Sd/-
Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant
Membership No. 062930
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 11. Short Term Loans and Advances

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Asstt. Accounts Officer

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(Unsecured considered goods- advances recoverable
in cash or kind or value to be received)
( A) Regional Office,
Staff Advance 7,57,078.00 14,54,736.64
Festival Advance 70,806.00 72,006.00
Advance TA/DA 2,14,574.00 4,88,131.00
Advance LTC 1,15,379.00 1,15,379.00
Advance Rent 2,42,357.25
Group Gratuity Fund 5,000.00 5,000.00
Advance to Party 1,73,000.00
TDS on FDR 1,48,157.00 1,58,622.00
Other Schemes 25,66,163.00 39,95,416.00
Integrated Design and Tech. Dev. Project 19,438.00
Design & Technical Development Workshop 4,04,674.20
Exhibition Advance 1,25,293.80
TDS on Party 3,45,683.53 3,33,675.53
Scheme Expenses Grant Receivable (2015-16) 8,19,410.20
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2016-17) 3,19,400.00
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2017-18) 10,05,099.35 9,86,913.35
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2018-19) DCH 44,174.00 44 174.00
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2018-19) NEC 9,81,610.00 9,87,210.00
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2019-20) NEC 5,74,845.00 19,82,211.00
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2019-20) DCH 5,93,732.00 5,93,732.00
Development of dedicated Cluster 86,492.00
Technical Training Programme 11,65,350.00 11,65,350.00
Technical Training Programme (DCH) 2019-20 69,983.00
Master Trainer Training Programme 2,40,000.00
Awarness Programme 4,17,755.00
Total 90,62,308.08 1,48,25,702.77
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita )

Company Secretary

Sd/-

( Purushottam Verma )
Director
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( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )

Sd/-

Managing Director

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
Membership No. 062930
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 12. Other Current Assets

(Figures in )

(Figures inX)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Security Deposit:
Head Office 2,99,621.75 4,19,621.75
Dye House 17,405.00
Total 2,99,621.75 4,37,026.75

Note: 13. Revenue from operations

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Sale of Products 77,40,894.00 4.65,62,214.64
Total 77,40,894.00 4,65,62,214.64
Note: 14. Other Income (Figures in ¥) (Figures in)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Misc. receipts 6,12,853.92 7,83,805.00
Commission received on Consignment sale 15,38,671.00
Interest on FDR 69,123.00
Management Fees/ Administration Service Charge ( Exhibition ) 6,26,367.90 3,10,715.27
Total 28,47,015.82 10,94,520.27

Note: 15. Increase/Decrease in Stock

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Opening Stock 3,16,43,165.50 3,13,88,194.04
Write Off 6,10,799.00
Net Stock 3,07,77,395.04
Closing Stock 3,97,15,956.50 3,16,43,165.50
Increase/Decrease in Stock (80,72,791.00) (8,65,770.46)
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 16. Employee Benefit Expenses

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2021 31.03.201920
Salary & Allow. (MD) 10,35,964.00 15,04,326.00
Wages 10,26,350.00 9,80,719.00

LTC 26,538.00 -
Salaries & Allow.(others) 2,36,94,744.00 2,42,48,436.00
Medical Reimbursement 4,85,680.00 3,58,841.00
Medical Reimbursement (MD) 2,215.00
Total (A) 2,62,69,276.00 2,70,94,537.00
Contribution to PF 25,32,006.00 28,48,204.00
Staff Welfare 1,13,343.30 1,19,072.56
Gratuity 21,06,785.00 45,38,149.00
Total (B) 47,52,134.30 75,05,425.56
G.Total (A+B) 3,10,21,410.30 3,45,99,962.56

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

( Rituparna Kalita )
Company Secretary

Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma )
Director

44" ANNUAL REPORT
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( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )

Sd/-

Managing Director

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
Membership No. 062930
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 17. Interest & Finance Cost

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Bank Charges 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33
Total 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33

Note:18 Other Expenses

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Exhibition Expenses Rs.

Income from Exhibition Rs. NIL NIL

Rent 34,06,207.00 42,50,286.00
Repairs & Maintenance 11,10,660.71 13,61,665.00
Electricity 5,18,357.95 7,44,325.00
Postage / Courier / Speed Post 61,308.60 2,13,594.00
Telephone / Mobile/ Internet 2,32,620.27 2,21,708.00
TA/ DA 1,81,314.00 47,04,697.72
Convayance 1,76,347.00 2,56,817.00
Printing & Stationary 5,04,276.34 8,65,906.20
Vehicle Running Expenses 2,86,445.00 5,73,778.00
Vehicle Repairing Expenses 72,129.70 1,08,958.00
Insurance 2,65,469.00 2,67,462.00
Fees & Subscription 86,700.00 95,400.00
MoU / Board Meeting Expenses 6,725.00 3,14,330.00
Office Expenses 2,13,122.88 3,83,815.00
News Paper & Periodicals 3,564.00 2,295.00
Advertisement & Publicity 2,01,862.00 14,62,171.00
Misc. Expenses 20,846.00 98,945.45
Entertainment 1,29,937.00 1,19,774.00
Renewal & Registration 1,35,873.58 1,06,944.00
Rates & Taxes 57,053.00 56,753.00
Freight Outward 9,68,043.00 6,49,687.00
Packing & forwarding 37,479.00 26,972.00
Exhibition Expenses Non Reimbursable 73,808.00 3,60,590.00
Audit Expenses 17,500.00 1,60,348.00
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
Sd/- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma ) Subject to our audit Report on even date
Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant
Membership No. 062930
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Note: 18(A) Extra-ordinary items (Prior period items

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Advance TA/DA 1,58,534.00 8,07,990.00
Income Tax on Profit 2017-18 10,70,290.00
Arrear Salary (MD) 3,01,245.00
Freight & Handling (2,91,859.21) 9,800.00
Exhibition Grant Receivable (2018-19) DCH 28,875.00
Exhibition Expenses Payable 5,40,000.00
Staff Advance (24,406.36) 1,95,862.00
Purchase of Handlooms item (10,60,295.00) 94,298.00
Purchase of Handicrafts ( Con) 1,36,468.00

CPF 70,499.66
Misc Receipt 4,130.00
Discount on H/C (Own) (5,000.00)
Sale of H/C (Own) 46,683.00 1,21,945.00
NELIT (6,89,180.00)
North East Festival 2017 (6,000.00)
Advance Wages 3,950.00
Rent (70,920.00)

Advance rent (38,442.75)

Purchase of Handicrafts 3,54,995.00

Qutstanding Liabilities

(73,04,380.92)

Advertisement & Publicity

(1,63,800.00)

(16,85,470.12)

Vehicle Running Expenses

(500.00)

Sundry Creditors

(18,63,061.08)

Pofessional fees

Exhibition Expenses ( Destination North East,2019,Varanasi)

(1,54,637.00)

Security Deposit (Dye House) 17,405.00
Advance to party 1,73,000.00
P.M Care Fund 757.00
Medical reimbursement (46,431.00)
Sundry Debtors 3,64,257.98
Exhibition Advance 1,25,293.80
Remittance in transit 7,87,216.22
Master Trainer Training Programme 6,57,755.00
Repairs & Maintenance (76,626.00)

Sourcing &Procurement ofH/L& H/C of NER

(33,58,378.00)

Salary Pyable

(4,42,610.00)

GIP (22,667.00)

LIC (30,960.00)

Wages (55,857.00)

Development of Dedicated Cluster 86,492.00

(1,20,96,974.32) 8,63,234.54

Footnote:The netted effect of Rs. 1.20 Crores has been written off during the year

which are regarding time barred liabilities. and assets which are no longer payable /

receivable as per prudence

Sd/- Sa/- Sd/-

( Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sd/-

( Purushottam Verma )
Director
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( Rituparna Kalita )

( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Company Secretary

Managing Director

Sd/-

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
( ER0925)
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 19. Other liabilities

(Figures in Rs.)

(Figures in Rs.)

. As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(A) Regional Office
Wages payable 55,857.00
TA/DA Payable 3,20,377.00 7,38,197.00
LTC Payable 6,859.00
GIP 1,830.00 22,697.00
Salary payable 58,801.00 5,53,629.00
Professional Tax 31,109.00 14,911.00
Income Tax 61,071.00
LIC 43,416.00 46,669.00
CPF Employees share 2,11,880.00 2,12,302.00
Export Promotion of Handicrafts and Artistics Textile from NER 2,47,550.00
Union 6,680.00 5,900.00
Skill Development Training Programme to_Artisan of NER 2,76,607.00 3,82,907.00
Design and Tech.Dev.workshop 18,63,427.00
Earnest money 11,896.00 11,896.00
Dilli Haat Exhibition 12,23,700.00 12,23,700.00
Demonstration & Promtion Technology Scheme ( DoNER ) 13,393.00 13,393.00
Capacity Building Programme NER 6,75,399.00 6,75,399.00
Geographical Indication 5,62,350.00 5,62,350.00
G.S.T 11,77,150.23 15,18,551.09
Medical Payable 51,231.00
Visual Merchandiser 40,803.00 40,803.00
Artisan & Weavers Facilitation Centre (Bamboo Haat ) 2,74,336.00 21,92,120.00
Technical Training Programme ( Artistic Textile) DCH 15,61,120.00
Vehicle Running Expenses Payable 500.00
Communal Harmony 1,490.00 1,490.00
Advertisement & Publicity Payable 1,08,909.00
EMWF 3,27,954.00 36,237.00
Bamboo Exhibition at Jammu (2019-20) 3,33,067.00 4.82,167.00
Repairs & Maintenance Payable 31,350.00
Staff advance Payable 30,094.00
Destination North East, Vanarash (2019-20) 3,92,968.00 8,22,992.00
Special Exhibition, Madhavpur (2019-20) 18,00,000.00
Hornbill Festival ( 2019-20) 1,61,095.00
P.M. Cares Fund 42,940.00
Paryatan Parv 2,93,043.10 3,06,994.00
Advance from Party 10,000.00
Sourcing and Procurement of H/C & H/L from Arisans of NER 2,12,286.16

Total 65,68,465.49 1,58,19,377.09
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note: 20. Purchases

(Figuresin Rs.)  (Figures in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Purchase of Handicrafts 2,92,874.000 1,84,19,400.00
Purchase of Handlooms 4,32,654.470 1,82,39,791.00
Purchase of Tea - 1,07,702.00
Purchase Yarn - 21,400.00
TOTAL 7,25,528.47 3,67,88,293.00
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Monaram Swargiary ) ( Rituparna Kalita ) ( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
Sd/- Sd/-
( Purushottam Verma) Subject to our audit Report on even date
Director SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
(ER0925)
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NORTHEASTERN HANDICRAFTS AND HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE ON ACCOUNTS

21. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A

Fixed Assets: Fixed Assets are stated at cost less cumulated depreciation and by adopting
the provisions of Companies Act 2013.

Stock in Trade: Stock in Trade have been valued at cost or market price, whichever is lower.

Depreciation: Depreciation during the year has been calculated in straight line method as
per Companies Act 2013.

The assets and liabilities are stated at historical cost.
The Corporation adopts accrual basis of accounting.

Sales and receipts are stated at net figures and are exclusive of discount.

. Annual Accounts: Annual Accounts are prepared on the basis of Branch Auditor's Reports/

Trial Balance received from the Purbashree Emporium/Regional Sales Promotion Offices/
Units of the Corporation. However, the audited accounts of the Branches are prepared by
Branch Auditors on Gross Sales figure without considering discount and Consignment sale
figure including commission at the time of consolidation. Discount has been netted of from
own sale and only commission taken into account as other income.

22. The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved the Revival Plan of NEHHDC

on 21 February, 2013. As per Govt. of India letter no. 6/8/2009-NEHHDC Vol. lll., dated 29.
04-2014, the total financial outlay under the Revival Plan both fund and non-fund based is
Rs 91.56 crores. Out of this outlay. fund based support of Rs. 6.50 crores was proposed for
infusion as fresh equity by the Govt. of India to the Corporation in two year period. The
amount of Rs.6.50 Crore has already been received by the Corporation in two instalments
Rs.4.00 crores and Rs.2.50 crores during the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively. The
necessary statutory requirements to increase the Authorized Capital was completed. Ac-
cordingly, the equity was brought under the Share capital during the year 2015-16.

23. The dispute of the Regional Office Building, Guwahati has been settled by the Hon'ble Gauhati

High Court with the payment of Rs. 18,21,460/- to Promoter who filed suit in the Guwahati
High Court earlier. M/s NEHHDC has registered the Regional office Building premises with
the payment of Registration fee of Rs. 2,33,400.00 and Stamp duty of Rs. 5,83,473.00 and
has taken the Registration fee and Stamp duty of the said Building into Fixed Assets during
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.
34.

35.

NOTE ON ACCOUNTS

the year 2018-19. The net value of the Building taken into Fixed Assets during 2020-21

An advance of Rs.1,77,250/- was paid to M's Radhanjali Housing Co-operative Society Lim-
ited for a plot of land for the Dye House Project at Garchuk, Guwahati 35. The Sale Deed is
yet to be executed and this amount is being shown as Advance in the accounts since 1985-
86. A title suit has been filed on 27 June 2017 under T.S.N0.302 in the court of Civil Judge,
Kamrup (M). Guwahati against seller and the guarantor Shri Radha Borah, son of Late
Ghanakanta Borah, Secretary of M/s Radhanjali Housing Cooperative Society Limited, Rajgarh
Road, Police Station:-Chandmari Guwahati-781003, Dist:- Kamrup Metro ) Guwahati
Because of the innumerability of the items traded, the quantitative details in respect of
Purchases, Sales, Opening Stock and Closing Stock could not be provided.

Travelling Expenses during the years. is Rs. 1,81,314,00 (includes Managing Director's trav-
elling expenses amounting to Rs.28,363.00)

Medical Expenses during the year is Rs. 4,85,680.00 (medical expenses previous year Medi-
cal Rs. 3.58.841.00 and Managing Director's Medical for previous year is Rs 2,215.00)
Salary and allowances is Rs. 2,47,30,708.00 (includes Managing Director's Salary & Allow-
ances Rs. 10,35,864.00 for the current year)

The previous year's figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged, wherever considered
necessary to conform current year presentation

Capital Work in Progress represents the amount spent on the property of NEHHDC, CPC
Garchuk at Revenue Village-Pub Bora Gaon, P.O Guwahati, Mouza Jalukbari, Dist- Kamrup
Pin-35, Assam for various developments.

The Corporation has not prepared Trading Account of Dye House as the same is not in
operation and was closed down in 1994 as per Govt. Order.

The Corporation follows Accounting Standard (AS-12) while Accounting for various Grants-
in Aid received during the year. The Grants-in-Aid are mainly for conducting exhibitions,
Crafts Bazaar, Special events and training programmes etc.

No related party transaction involved during year 2020-21 in NEHHDC Ltd.

Smt SJ Chottray VS Union of India in CAT (pa no 1126/2018) (ex-assistant manager) New
Delhi, Status: Last hearing date 17th September 2020, due to pandemic case was adjourned
by the Delhi High Court Case and the case is still pending any outcome.

Land and Building of NEHHDC, CPC, Garchuk at Revenue Village Pub Bora Gaon, P.O Guwahati,
Mouza Jalukhari, Dist- Kamrup Pin-35, Assam. Patta No. 73, Dag No.530,282,529, Area of
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36.

37.

38.

NOTE ON ACCOUNTS

Land under valuation measuring 10 Bigha | Katha 7 Lechas.
The amount is not been taken into account due to non registration /title deed of the land
yet in the name of the NEHHDC Lid.

Corporate office Building of NEHHDC Ltd, East Point Tower 5" & 6" Floor Bamunimaidan.
The combined area of the two floor 8,166.62 sq.ft, Land area under two floor of the building
on pro rata basis: 17.02 Lessa. Land Specification: Dag No 696 (N): Patta No.551 (N), Village
Bamunimaidan Gaon: Mouza-Uluhari: Town Guwahati,

M/s NEHHDC Ltd took possession of the building wef 01.04.2000, but the sale deed was
executed on the 15" of June, 2018 at a sale price of Rs. 1, 16,69,448. plus Registration fees
Rs.5,83,473/-totalling at Rs. 1,22,52,921/-The present commercial market value for 8,166.62
sq.ft. built-up structure under the above said two floors in the "EAST POINT TOWER plus the
parking space of 1.671.68 sq.ft at Bamunimaidan, Guwahati - 781021.

Purbashree Emporium, Kolkata situated in the 1% floor with Intermediate/Mezzanine floor
in the mainly 2[G+1) Story and Part 3(G+2) Storey Commercial Building Block-B, in the Shop-
ping Complex named Dakshinapan, Gariahat Road (South), Kolkata-700068, West Bengal
The Purabashree Emporium, NEHHDC Ltd Kolkata was taken into possession by the com-
pany since 07.06.1987 for a lease period of 90 years with renewal option. The amount is not
been taken into account due to non registration/title deed of the land yet in the name of the
NEHHDC Ltd.

The Corporation has not made provisions for interest both normal and panel interest on
loan granted by the Govt. of India on the ground that proposal has been submitted to the
Government for conversion of the entire loan amount along with unpaid accumulated in-
terest either into grant or equity or writing it off altogether. The total accrued un provided
interest till 31.03.2021 amounted to Rs.22.24 crore as per the following details :
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NOTE ON ACCOUNTS

Year Particulars Amount Rs.
2020-21| As on 01.04.2020 Un provided interest (Opening balance) 20,19,00,000.00
Less: Excess interest charge during 2018-19 and 2019-20 2,18,464.73

20,16,81,535.27

Penal Interest @ 13.5% on opening balance 01.04.2020) of
Govt. Loan of Rs.14,48,95,276.00 1,95,60,862.26

Interest @11% on the Govt.Loan of Rs. 2.00 crore received on
date 22.09.2020 11,51.232.88

Total 22,23,93,630.41

39. Management Fee/Administrative Charges are receivable from North Eastern Council, Shillong.
Ministry of DONER, New Delhi and Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi for

Conducting Exhibition, Crafts Bazaar and Special Event have been accounted for as other
income.

40 GST registration is been done temporarily in Uttar Pradesh vide Registration No.
09AABCN3014DSZW dated 24.03.2021 for opening showroom at Varanasi Now it was can-
celled due to showroom was closed

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MonaramSwargiary) (Rituparna Kalita) Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh (Retd)
Asstt. Accounts officer Company Secretary Managing Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS & HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT CORP. LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS

Amount

Amount

Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items

Add:

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Retained Earning Adjustment & Non Cash Non Operating Adj.

960,540.01
32,555,540.73

(11,608,228.23)

(43,869,633.87)

33,516,080.74

734,544.70

Less:
Non Cash Prior Period Adjustment
Opening Difference Adjusted

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjusted For

Increase/Decrease in Trade Payables

Increase/Decrease Outstanding Liabilities

Increase/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities

Increase/ Decrease in Trade Receivables

Increase/Decrease in Inventory

Increase/Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances

Increase/Decrease in Other Current assets

Increase/Decrease in Other Long term Liabilities - Advance from Customers
Increase/Decrease in Long-term loans & advances-Security Deposits

Cash Generated from Operations

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible Assets

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/Decrease in Short Term Borrowings
Increase/Decrease in Long Term Borrowings

Interest Paid
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C)

21,907,852.51

(43,135,089.17)

12,096,974.32

1,481,614.39

8,329,263.80

(43,135,089.17)

(9,890,148.04)

(580,955.00)

(12,409,366.46)

(27,628,129.63)

3,961,697.50

2,653,186.78

(1,233,168.26)

(8,072,791.00)

(254,971.46)

5,763,394.69

41,091,780.00

167,405.00

30,000.00

(28,677,818.40)

(12,530,072.85)

(28,677,818.40)

(12,530,072.85)

(12,335,426.62)

(725,070.00)

(12,335,426.62)

(725,070.00)

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

D. Net Increase /decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

(21,013,245.02)

6,744,857.15

E. Cash & cash Equivalents at the beginning of period

F. Cash & cash Equivalents at the end of period

24,211,108.22

17,466,251.07

3,197,863.20

24,211,108.22

G. Net Increase/decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (F-E)

(21,013,245.02)

6,744,857.15
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North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited

Stock Statement as at 31st March'2021

]\S]L'. Particulars Handicrafts Handlooms Total (H?:;?:ii ts) (H]Z:g;?f;s) G.Total
1 |Chennai Showroom 5,65,914.00 1,63,766.00 7,29,680.00 - - 7,29,680.00
2 |Kolkata Showroom 6,85,289.50 32,92,641.00 39,77,930.50 5,16,232.00 44,94,162.50
3 [Shillong Showroom 5,03,939.00 19,88,074.00 24,92,013.00 - - 24,92,013.00
4 |Guwahati Showroom 13,46,432.00 86,81,098.00 1,00,27,530.00 1,00,27,530.00
6 |New Delhi Showroom 27,08,126.00 44,18,230.00 71,26,356.00 3,11,646.00 44,934.00 74,82,936.00
7 |CPC/ Crafts Museum, Guwahati 50,83,870.00 74,87,112.00 1,25,70,982.00 1,25,70,982.00
8 |Purbashree, Ekta Mall, Kavedia, 5,55,887.00 13,62,766.00 19,18,653.00 - - 19,18,653.00
Gujarat
TOTAL 1,14,49,457.50 2,73,93,687.00 3,88,43,144.50 3,11,646.00 5,61,166.00 3,97,15,956.50

Sd/-

( Monaram Swargiary )
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sd/-

( Purushottam Verma )
Director

74

Sa/-

( Rituparna Kalita )
Company Secretary

Subject to our audit Report on even date
SHRUTI PRADHAN & ASSOCIATES

Sd/-

Chartered Accountant
( ER0925 )

Sd/-

( Brig. Rajiv Kumar Singh )
Managing Director
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GROUPING OF SALES AND PURCHASES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

SALES (Own)
Figure in Rs.

:'o Particulars HIC (own) HIL (own) '"s":;g“a' '"St':lulf_w"a' Total Dicount ( HIC ) D's“:;:;) (] Netsale
1 |Chennai RSPO 2,98,193.00 58,230.00 3,56,423.00 63,141.00 11,035.00 | 2,82,247.00
2 |Kolkata Showroom 2,66,011.00 | 4,52,627.00 7,18,638.00 7,18,638.00
3 |New Delhi Showroom 4,00,715.00 97,686.00 2,98,401.00 64.00 643.00|  4,97,694.00
4 |Shillong Showroom 9.92,510.00|  2,48,783.00 12,41,293.00 1,80,840.00 10,60,453.00
5 |Guwahati Showroom 13,56,722.00 | 21,18,553.00 55,885.00 35,31,160.00 1,34,154.00 1,74,997.00 | 32,22,009.00
6 |CPC/Crafts Museum 924481.00|  2,67,302.00 5,096.00 11,97,879.00 11,97,879.00
, |Purbashree, Exta Mal 566,133.00|  2,01,322.00 7,67,455.00 31,448.00 18,573.00 | 7,17,434.00

Kavedia, Gujarat
8 |PPP Mode 44,540.00 44,540.00 44,540.00
TOTAL 48,49,305.00 | 34,44,503.00 61,981.00 . 83,55,789.00 4,09,647.00 2,05,248.00 | 77,40,894.00
SALES ( Con)

:Io Particulars HIC (Con) HIL ( Con) Total D'°°‘";t( HIC D'“‘:;EI‘) ( Net Sale C"r':c':i'j:‘:’" Payt";ep’:rt";ade
1_|Chennai RSPO 4944400 | 2.46,025.00|  2,95,469.00 4,975.00 34,696.00 2,55,798.00 80,287.00|  1,75,511.00
2 |Kolkata Showroom 4,05,043.00| 11,74,316.00| 15,79,359.00 15,79,359.00 4,73,808.00 | 11,05,551.00
3 |New Delhi Showroom 17,86,108.00 | _ 9,81,405.00 | 27,67,513.00 - - 27,67,513.00 564,142.00| 22,03,371.00
4 |Shillong Showroom 1,65,980.00 | 1,65,980.00 1,65,980.00 55,356.00 | 1,10,624.00
5 |Guwahati Showroom 84,770.00|  3,70,181.00| 4,54,951.00 4,802.00 40,451.00 4,09,698.00 1.99,363.00 |  2,10,335.00
6 |CPC/Crafts Museum - - - - - - - -

7 |Purbashree, Kavedia, 7,59,448.00 7,59,448.00 8,046.00 7,51,402.00 1,65715.00|  5,85,687.00
Gujarat
TOTAL 30,84,813.00| 29,37,907.00 | 60,22,720.00 17,823.00 75,147.00 59,20,750.00 |  15,38,671.00 | 43,91,079.00
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- Sd/-
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COMMENCTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NORTH EASTERN HANDI-
CRAFTS & HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2021

The preparation of financial statements of North Eastern Handicrafts & Handlooms Develop-
ment Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 22nd November 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of North Eastern Handicrafts & Handlooms Development Corpora-
tion Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory audi-
tors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selec-
tive examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors report under section 143(6)(b)
of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

\(“ f‘7 . l .0 L
(Pravir Pandey)
Director General of Audit

Place: New Delhi Home, Education & Skill Development
Dated: 18/02/2022
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NEHHDC’S NETWORK OF OFFICES

Registered Office
C/OPurbashree Emporium
NEHHDC Ltd., Police Bazar

Shillong - 792001

(Meghalaya)
Email -

Corporate Office
CPEC Garchuk
Garchuk, Pamohi Road
Pin- 781035, Kamrup (M)

Phone No. 0361-2910002

S-12, ITP Kharuajan
Musalpur-781335
Baksa (BTR), Assam

md.nehhdcl@gmail.com Email - md.nehhdcl@gmail.com

PURBASHREE SHOWROOMS

Kolkata
Dakshinapan
C.I.T Complex
2 Gariahat Road (South)
Phone - 03324237290

Shillong
Police Bazar
Opp. Meghalaya Transport
Corporation
Shillong - 793001
Phone no. 0364-2224477
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Stalls 130-133
Dilhi Haat, INA Market
New Delhi-110023

Guwahati
Ambari, G.N.B. Road
Guwahati- 781003
Phone no.0361-2607299

Gujarat
Shop no.2, Ground Floor
Ekta Mali, Kevedia
near Statue of Unity
District - Narmada
Gujarat
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qferd oS, f2retiT-793001

SN g4t T, TeuETeElEt fa.
Yferd SR, e T-793001
TASUAUASH, HHSHl, Te<eh qHe! S,
f91-781035

FAET (D), T8







Q=1

o o N

TAGRT HfeTd a1 < St © fob HEe Aief S5 SSrhTed U seci Saauie hitdRyM fafhes
% GSHl 1 440 (FATCAHET) Alfeh ST 9 HUA o Usiiehd wATaE edl THIREM,
TTRUauHerH! fafHes, Iferd H STEIfSa ol STE | 9eiR, TR -793001 (Heer™ ), vRd feAin
21 |, 2022 i 3THTET 3.00 oS SISl hi~hHT HIS o AreqH ¥ FAfafiad g i oH-
T & fae

HTRUT FIHE & ® H

I EEAT 1 : 31 919, 2021 o1 THE &1 91 foxiia a8 & foru foxiia foaor ym &, 39 ) fa=r
T SR A & w3t feemes &t fdie 8 vra & s iR Heriar 9ieted () &t
fewfort =61 9| = & faw|

S EWE&AT 2 ; T a9 2021-22 & AT 91 o Fifafie oian Teteh o qigfies &l 99
& fau)

frafafad e W fa=m a1 3R afe Sfaa awen S, geies & 91 4 foqn geieq < 9|
h AT

Hehed fohan T T ot sifafem, 2013 &1 & 142(1) o TSR0 H, 9RA & FH9% wd
TETelETaRieTeh §R1 931 &/ CA.V/COY/Hhg TR, NEHHDC(1)/1008 faish 26/08/2021 &l
foita ad 2021-22 & T T =T BrgHR 30,000/~ T (I R IR G 711) Faeifa fowan

ST |

AT Heheq fomam S © fof 9t o Yeiy fewmeh ol T8 91 &/, & 3R =S & & fau
31 fohan ST § SN SWRIKE Hehed ol JTE oM & Ty STrawers &1 9ehd ¥ |

fave saaa & U A
g 9T | 3 T UAUTSH! o silehd hraierd sl R, HeTer™ 9 amee! 3THH § THiaRd s
EAReS U

frefafad Hered W foar o iR afe Sfaa THen S, Seied o 91 91 foq Seneq & oia

~

T, FAfafad Haed o1 foRi Thew & ®9 H 91Rd HEF
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Hehey fohan T T ot etfufem, 2013 1 &R 12, ¥R 13(4) iR 3179 @] aemi, afc &g
1, IR wut (Fme) W, 2014 o F1am 28, 3R 3177 o WEYMI & STI9R, 37 3174 35 qed
Tyl @] fom, &t facemen, o fordl o SRRl WITehTor &t qf¥ & o1efF, 9el &
STTHIGH HEed T3 § T8 TF H AT o TSiihd hATerd ohl TAMIART S o Ty ST ST

Tl

3TN I8 Wehed fohal ST € foh U1 o HHREH 31 THITIUSE & @€ || 1 Sl o dsishd
FHITAT hl UoT ToT 9 318 U9 H TIHIAGRd i o fau frafafad & 9@ sean 3R
yfaeenfud feman smar 21

"Rl T USiTeRd Rt HIASH- TR, TamRel-781035, 3199 H ford grm 1’

M Hehey foran Sar § T goiy f7eemeh ol ST Hohed ol YTt i, 3T6ed i 31
SATYEHR ATel TR & AT STETIHh §-ThiH SN i IR TH Fft i, Sl 31 309 &

=Sl ol T & T aferena foram S ©1

R Hed o ARy |

oY AT $e TEHTRY TS TS SaadHe &

=
s
24
A
=
1
Y
q!

faish : 16/03/2022 AT Shierar
I E PRI CIFEl S Grad
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AT I, 2013 St &RT 102 & FTAR ATEATHS fIawuT
g & 03

TSUAUESHTA &l 1977 H Hut AR, Frenn & @ snfher fan o o, fodeht dsfiea
FrTera gferd areR, R, f1 -793001, Hemer™ | ¥ | e, TsuauaSETa &1 R §
3, Tenfud wEied &1 €| 99 H, TISU=u=erdt shi Gt shiaiie Tfafafei Tieuau=edl
o FHNURE HATTd HHEH-TTg g, TATeIRI-781035, HTHEY (H2T), T80 T Geanferd R Fifm
i <1 @ E | TR & diuw &t sraferd siR ot TR (AR & S TERRl, T899
T feora ¥ | ifer THEUmTaEt & FU=REl & Tuw W Gafd ge) iR AR ¥ Hafed o=
HIANE AT & TTT shaet foei, Jeme | e Tefudg wEfadl o1 SR T STedsh 81 T
7, S T 3R T o U H W Serd § | I8 o Searaa § o €1 o1 aed el 3T SR
Y gafid ¥, St SR, TR & qemafes e § € 1 R & o7 Gafid dsiidd e e
AR, g § E 1
T SAFTIE, 2013 T 9T 96(2) T SATAR, Teh HUAT I I Gsiichd hrTerd | STIT Trieh
3T 3 AT AT ey, 3R YR 3eva & oI ARl § TSiun STRifSd St STEm
BT |
3Td: USiiohd hIATerd ol FIei, Herer™ | TEmRret, 199 § qiedd STeavas ¢ |
Ut ST, 2013 &t ORT 12(1) & SAER, Uk U1, A9 0 & dged for 9§ 3iR U
IS &R T, T Usiichd e 2t St gt TeR R Fifeq 9| & IR TR i § ga™
B, S for Heiifad foran s gehar © 5@ foa )’
ot STfEH, 2013 &t €T 12(5) & AR, U gRI U Teh fo¥iy w&ama o 21fbehr i
BT, HUAT 1 Ysilchd AT el daell s |
FHUr STUFEH, 2013 T 9 13(1) & TR, Tk HUA, Teh a9 Hehed g1 R 39 9
fafds gfsman =1 9o i & o1, 3799 JH & GO ol sl Tehdt & 1
T AT, 2013 T 91T 13(4) o STTER T T § T T H USiieqd e & €& 9
Heifera Jo o IRad= o1 Tl deh hig GUTE TRl TS 59 Ik ok 39 he LR gRI UH ofaed
R STTHIET & fohan ST § 1 ®9 iR ade ¥ feifa foran s genan 21
el ¥ T U ¥ foh o SR & gare Garer R YaE o fa St o Usiepd e sl
HEerd U9 § 319 U9 H TAMIARd e sl Js < |
STIh Hehed H fordt off feemes =i wf =& 1
TR Hedt A 29 fadsR, 2021 1 g€ 93 | 39 A &1 G < & T
e Hed & ey 9

Y AT $e TEHTRY TS TS SaaqHe HiuRyH fafies

feier : 16/03/2022 Reqaot swferan
M : ORI CREIRSIEC]
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M ;

1. TITS-19 HEHRT & hIUT, HRURS h1d HATGT T GRTS G, 14/2020, 17/2020 3T 20/
2020 fe&ATer 08/04/2020, 13/04/2020 3T 05/05/2020 w1 SifedT Shi-H G (TEY) 91 37 Affear
difea men (SNueTA) & wrem W G a3 SIS S i STafd S TE 81 ) 3% TRl
& ded fauifa ol 9

2. S Hie & e 9 S[eA & e fofeh 3R 1= faawor dsiiehd S0t STEel W STer § iEh
fohq ST |
3. qaifh WA IRUs o STER, W6 fohdl TedTd R S o SRM HaeH shi STagaehdl el &,

T TeH 30 & HIeAH W 30 & H1e9H § JaeH i o [oT Hehod I 379 Hd <6 hidl | 9l
o & fore feifi €8 cs.nehhdcl@gmail.com

4. AT SR, 2013 ST URT 105 & d8d Yiall &l (g6 o fau qai® = aikas i
o STTER S 1 USATETH & H1eaH § SAA1STd ST 3% o o1t SUetsdl el I | BTetiteh, ol
Tfafm, 2013 T &R 112 3R ¥R 113 o STHER, S o YA i o8d § 90 o 3R

TS A & 329 9 T fohan < wehan B

5. SeTqfd a1 STrueiey gfaen & qreqq 9 SRS 8% & SH, Sei fordt oft o] T Tae™ i
SATIYTHAT BIdl B, TSHT hadl 379 SHA Td o HIEIH 9§ THA 9! J&T6] 9 3791 9 Sl
Thd & | 3 THA Shadd Il g U8ed 9 99 U {3y $HeT 9d I 99 S |

6. ST o 1A T ShieR W Hefd fond] off T9/Ta8ienol o feu a1 6% § 30 & a1y 9
dIe 2o & fote s ot 9fea | cs.nehhdcl@gmail.com &R Gueh &3 AT +91-9830266499
TR I e |

fieves Hed & AR ¥
7o At S TEhTHed Ue o Saadie iy fafies

fedisr : 16/03/2022 FIOT Hierar
T : T[RRI Sl gfad
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favTen @t Rure
Har
U,
ST YEl gEAved
gt faera e fer.
geisft T, gfer ae,
foreni, Tramera
o e,
31 T, 2021 1 YA gU foita a o SR S9! Il o T 90 & A AT H I
% fieweh Hed Hl IR 9 H 3R W &l e:iey iR guehn o fm fafiee & wrer
3R HTer ot 43 S anfiies R | TR o e oI et Tdieren (Has) gRI orEn Wil
i T Ffed R iR o qiemshl s KU AR femfirl & -y geigq o1 Sad |
3Meh T 3 I 1 ThE™ 31 ¢ | fad o 2020-21 & SRMA 1.16 FAS ST e dfas
H %1 2 I IR T
1. foreita wewis 2020-21 :
forettr ad 2020-21 % SR STMUHT FHUHT A 4.76 FUS T I HRIGR fHAT o1 | ST T 2019-20
o el 4.39 o foradid o1 | ford o1 2018-19 H g BIA %, 5.41 o foradia for o1 2019-20 § %, 4.39
FS o1 | BTeTifh, 39 TIEl & SR TASUAUISH! 3.22 S TIU &Y i § el W ¢ |
2016-17 ¥ 2020-21 G 5 (=) o6 sl 37afY | foxits UeeiH ot foreaon == 9R # &a foha
T &

2016-17 2017-18  2018-19 2019-20  2020-21
TSR 1521.27 1911.92 481.46 476.56 105.87
T AT/~ )BT (-)305.67 52.86 | (-)541.31 | (-)438.69 | (-)116.08

W A W A/ )R

Fif

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
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2. Y& aht el 31T fagersor fare :

(1) =T G 3T faenra

ot & § gEafed SR gurshen Mfafafeai qer w9 9 ewmfed we & | it St
2 | TMIeY 3TR TR IR 3R TR SAGIR 379 ¥ R Y €9 9 9T Tfafafe=i
T Y & &, S 6T IS T M o el 71 SRR 3R IR bl e id © | i
% dIG, THVICY X TUHIHT i TgdM < o s &1 H AU USIR o TH o a1 &3
9 H & T T

el g | TS IR TeorH Y A rffyaarsti & el W T femmn § iR
T & el B fodie w9 & Teom dae § afgen STfil s 39T @1 T ] | 98 Th UhRIeTh
THeond § 3R fa=1 &5 o foru sr=s1 ame) i § |

IRA TR I8 T8 o foru off 3ur o2 & ® o fodi &9 | SR gd & 39 <A1 &l
&l 3R semEn fean S|

Sl THETTR ST Jd o TEIed SR TehTe ook | vfasd § foehd e ol &war

?

(1) <areRd 3T SRESHRE :

dlchd :

o I Y Tl ok HRIR SR FARU o @1 FF & Aied day

o Y AR fafay dwpfa Al 3R o= ey &l T fasga g@en i Saes
F T

o TH YA H PG R / FARY i ST |

o  TfgA HRITR IR AR o TRIFKIHL o TTT o &THT |
HUSUAT :

e  JqUMI H GINEA 7 BH o HRU HHAMAT o FAEA H HH

o fouum R fom & Trifass &= | WXl &) HHl

. rfyer wfed ST-stHfea 3R =afada Scates JoTett

o 3ITURK YHUM 3TR HIhIHIU T TTE

e IM®H = Hifh §E&m

14 44" ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021



(1) AR ATER

W : frm 3 fr=fafed ool =1 o ¥ @d g o1 o i o &

. T T HIA hi STl
o PR ISR H ddt |l
. Toreq 1R o o T H GOhR HRrdT ST &9 |

T : e IREfd TR 3 Tol € AR 3% R foha < wehat 2|

. SIEAR TOTErT ATe Seehl AR YehfSiT o Ao TR <90 9 edl @ad
. e Tesiegd, TR IR Wit 3= TfEE <9 &1 Sead

. 3cared, faawor 3R fouum o fou Hifaa e

. 3=d 91T AT

° MGl I AN Hehid |

g wfesr & fore s o1 @1 ©, 3R @l Sl 90 &3 & ol | gfaagarsti @
U KT hT GAH h |

V)  <hfem si fefamd

o T & o fashma o1 sTgren <1 & fou W & fafime yewifi, fireq s i 22mR
TR ST ] YT § | 57 ASMISA SR hishHl ol hH i 9 T it e eIk
fersht HRISR JTfad &1 Fehal T
. TISUETESEt H gfferd, USer SR IOg eIt i Hifdd SyeTsudl 3T ot auf §
FUT o HSPH T Gie guifad S |
V) YS9
Y 2020-21 % T 1.06 FHUS TIY T AR HRER fFA1 7 | a9 2019-20 F faada
el T 4.76 FUS o7 | T 2019-20 % SR 1.16 TS o Taukia o 2020-21 3 S Fed BT
4.39 FUS @1 | BTeliteh FH 3 3.23 TS o NG ol A foman 7 |

V1) Frm st faar et fearfa
=T SR 9T ¥ THsu=auEetdt / 5 / 201-0 /0 (TASUAUEET) ol faiesh 04.03.2020
feifera foham | THeTEETSTE | o1y fopan foh THRTES TS o1 STRI T&H & U&d W faam i iR
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TR UAUASH! Sl 03 o1 THI HIHT < | IR Yl T H 3T Y3 ol gk oM SR STq
nfafafei s S0 W & fau a9 | erdifer TISTEESTE 3 3199 SEiad J09, TH.UH.37. &
13040/45/2016-Td-TAs-9e— (1), T 15.07.2020, T 91t & 31afy o forw 1wifaa € T ==
TASUAUASH! 370 T8cl o6 | 20 Hdd vired R W gigefiar 30 Fdidt 3w Sired &l &
TG g Ay ¥ |

TASUaTASH o Wddt thares die § T 9Rd § 35 WA @iaid i Fishal T& &l © |
v =1 Tt 7@ IR oIk wwl § IRthe SR HiHieTEd! g’ 8ol Wie & fay sie &f
TR

VIl ) uRad-Teaer SamaTdens [aer Ud Suatei

(a) TASUATHSIH 7 373 AR Tl & FEIed 3R S SR & fauoH o fag Ar=-
319, 2021 < HEH § HdEdt Tgge, Tamel § fa hiedd 9 &l s fha |

(b) ShTH FHITH U THRHIREH HeXl- <, ARl H SEH, Shrferdl, Hgehi 3Tf ohl =maeHh
TR SR IR0 S foman T € |

(c) U @G § Frdl o fafa=1 Iuril 1 swr-aen fSed 9fd A8 IR @ de &1 a=d gt
2

(d) TETATESH 7 ST et & i T95 &hia AR ey i forraa &1 yefiiid & & fag
28 S[AE, 2021 Rl 3TIAT §-=hiFd Ured (https://purbashree.com) &= fohan § | oA |
e = geft 318 YEiR T o 115 T IAel 3TR 120 THHT STR] hl ST
ST diée W geiag foman € |

(e) TEIARICY (96 ITUGT i W& ATel) AR TAHTA (90 IUGT hi T&AT a1et) o forw o,
fafaselt iR wimdl & 9 T $-heanT S TR |

(f) Eol =l Wenferd & o folu SRdT faed &l eTweTe! TIfad, JidiEsd, e iR
SHICTShTAT T § T 79§ |

(g) HHEH-Tgo® H 35 AU & Solal S WS Tl TATIHT i 7T ¢ |

(h) HdEH-TTeoe H Twafiey R ST See] & Yev o fore Aot ¥k faen =t yeetd
FER

(i) TASUATEEEl GRI 7 37T 2021 &l TSI YT fGad o 3TaE W AU sTfuenifeeh
Serdrse (https://nehhd.com) @ TR & i< foparm M|

(j) 15 37T, 2021 ! TTRUAUFESIH! o Tgell 9R 7591 @aadl fead T | 39 fod e
THIYH U8 IR X, Tedeh, Tamel # faom i wean | Sdigs, Teges
STAIAT STEAATS, TATEIe! & AN ¥ Teh W& S Ffar st sTrs foan 1, et fod
o TRTHI 38 HHEIRAT gRI | foran |
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(k)

()

(m)
(n)

(0)

()

(@)

(r)

(t)
(u)

1 fadeRr, 2021 &1 T A Tt 3118 Jafd T=4i o HRIRT $TR g gRI ScaIfed gerered
TR e ageil o fou qai & 9ed gl 9 foshl e & €9 § HetsH, g,
TTaTeTel | HelH X <o arett 4 Tied 9a o1 ArsH fohan |

03-09-2021 k! HIYISHl, ek H TASTAUASIH! o Hiesel ¥l qadl 31 ¥’ &
AR hl TR AR 4t 3i5F AR TS, Tetaed, TEeHuH, Sttaed (Harad),
19 He& TS, T 3T o121 o= safeat st Sufeefd | sl fatament @ faan
el

TTRUAUASH o Tgell IR STEUH oiF SERd Il bl Hiesegdl ol 9«1 % |

TASUAUAEIHT - S SH Hal o STIdeh Scae o foTl ST Teh, To&SIH, ST, ST,
3TH-781346 H TSl W T TS (16 FHUS aTet) 1 g foan 21

®. 8,41,601 % TSET & WY ThY / Ayl / AT / e ST / STUERT fagm
gt o e o T 13 fader, 2021 1 THTHSHT < ATEH | Weh §-ATaim] SIS
EARIERI

TASUATAUTE 5 i 3118 Yaiw) Uodi o hRIR SIR IR & e S| Id o T I8
forshl ShTeicht o ®9 H Tl BT, TETRIE! H SRR Icre] < Tt ferrdt foishl sl TehetdTgeieh
o7 fopan 2 1

TASTAUEEIH | 05 9 08 3TeKeR, 2021 do FRaae, g # smenfad gafw geeit #§ wm
ToTaT | RA SRl AT SR St TH ookl T - TTEUAUAS ! o Rid W TRTAUae ]
o TS oh 1Y dd9d hid gU o <9 e faam |

TTEU=UHS ] 3 3T9H 37T Tl H ST SaTel o foru awan faion, fesmea 3R Amene
fefohs TR STRER 3TR ToeR H <1 R SRS i off, frad enwnfefi =t $a e
102 Tfget A i € | 3H FHRIC I JUASTH gRI AT foman |

TS UEUEE T o STATHEH TRET 1 TTUTHSH! R Ui¥1eT0 o o 9 8 Hr=5a1 <F 7T € |
TS, TgTs H o Be SR HEw IO 1 FHI g € |

fesea ewaa, Trenfien! s=1am, foque weanht enfe & fay srdensum, firem, TrEuwd,
TSRS, TTRUICIUR, HHAEH, 2Ehe, STRIRTLC!, S dieh! favafaamed, faam
3R UreEnfirent fovafaemea (quaeiud), wemee |fed fafy= deensti & @ e 30
Teafd I W g&er fee |

3.@'&'{115%:
31 H7H, 2021 dh TTH Rl ATEehd WoR YSiT 8.50 hig & off ST WRd FhR g1 T & 9§ Feh1T
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T 3T YeHshTzsl fohT 7T 9 |

4., ST UreTeh :

3T Y & Y 2020-21 i TR & forw Fifafires oan qdietenl o ®9 H 9Rd & 49596
AR HeTerEn T (Hist) gR1 A9d T v favar U wuHT, et R, e w5 fge
IERIESIIRA

5. TSTUTHT i ehT ehTi~aa :

IRA TR i TSI if / Afafrem / fo / 3Tes & STure |, S9eh! T gRI TSI

& FEf H &S o ST I e o o ot R 93 fhy o ® € 1 39 99§, 99 & S

frfafed Sem w9

1) Tt SrEemensT o1 TS SifeenRE i Wer s-M & foru fomean wan arfer afvemfE ik
HHAT h! ST F IR FHIrar 9 B o 1 H3d § Fam F7=0 S 9 |

2) TER H &St 1 ST i o Y SR 1@ |

3) HHAT bl TRl Sl 1 w4, foaed e, ifen, e, fafra oo o3, M iR i
=R H &<t o1 39 I& v T

4) 1T &S BT TER R o fory, she=nfiE o it fedt A wurie o SR fafus wfqanfiand
SIS T TTE |

5) TEE o 9o T W M el Heequl g&ros g ®FUH WM R R |

6. TeAehdTl : HATeTd oh TS HE&AT H-13019/24/2020-0/0 IUH (SteTgsit) feaien 22 fower,
2020 4t TS SZHIEI, IY Giwa (YSMEA), I Yell uRwe, forer =01 sifafie diefe,
TTRUATASH! 1 JHR 91 701 2 |

G B Tdehal WY 1 YW & Fachal SR (Hieiel) grar €1 gashar faym
G137 3R & Faehdl STE o o9 Teh el o &9 H e Al § | Faehdl THRIE 1 3699 T
e H Seaan W &1 STEedl Sl TR GHEd & © | ashal 99e Mans ik gyt
Teqsll W SR <4 & A1 FaRe, dercqsh SR 9T o el ey 33T § | Fdehal o FaR®
el W fauis oA fean e on | Yashar nfafaty & gR sHeR Sftaa e foa e #

ST Fdehdl SN 3T ST Hashal STRINT o TRIHE! 9 YrEifiTent g&aarg S gomett
/ fdfshan T Teten o wrem 9 fo9et 3iR aReEel oFed gt & o fag fm fRE o
frafed &9 & yorg X g1

7. TG Wi / e st / 37 fUser ot / Jaud ek / fagim wu |
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3TTH TGN ahT STTLETUT :
fafier afor o safadal & fou 2Reqor ot Sunfes Aevgharedl o1 9o fohar S @
T1ad % SR Frafia =i w5 g wdl gefed 72T g €

8. W= gSit
39T T 3TO He S9! ohl ST Had JodaM Hufd 7l © 3R 3709 hried

% faer iR weifmentor # fow & & fa @ @@ 9fies 1

I TG el W o AT, A9eht Sat fafeaa SR 9mifSes onsdl o Aoy 9
FHHEET SR ST TRERT Tl HedUhRT a1y <l B

31 9T, 2021 Tk, a1 o 99 Fafd ©9 9 50 SH=RE! o1 9 o o1, {598 9 09

ST Sfd & 3R 10 ST Sfd o 9|

9. HFE GETe faenmg

YAF TSt 3 ¥ & SR ST Sl o YevH & fou e o1 gafid foen 2
ATYRT YT T AT © foh 3199 A AT o1 FRA faehm Fiem 3R gfqeguicres <y <l
STETET <l B

ST ATSH TR TR o gEqaTd o W1ed 9§ FTH TR S=iies, Siat-sAfaad ik
g T hHITIE HTH H &I § |

10. FHHER SHeATIT o U :

3kt St JU I i, Y fode SHRY @M, TRy fafeen Tead W &1
qiedel, TR SR / TRMET ale, hiead Teaid iR oia TAhHe ¥ HH=1ial g
UTH SATSl o HIEAH H hodlUehRl o4l i J@rdl &l § | 39! -l 39 R fa=ar =t @I 21
e Hed i 14271 e ¥ faferan gfayfd o fau wife wiefa s amel fHeeent & se®
I TR 19 (3) TR T feam T §

11. 3frenfires Haler
a9 & IRE AR w4 R e § gyl s el B 9 W g |

12. AfgeT T9TfaenTuT :

TfeeT HH= AT I & el Tl Teh Sl (G | TSU==<idl 3 8 |, 2021
1 afeet foag wArn R wfra w9 9 Afeen U=l = guef= fean)
13. G ot AfRR T BT Hri-a=
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IRERTAT SR TG §8 STaTdeel o HaGT o o ToTl T 1 a1 1 ATER Afuf=m,
2005 % SHEFIEA fRAT € | U §RI Godl o AURR i 917 2 (TH) & AR fafes gl 1
Haifed & o T Swg o3 @1 T © | Afafey, 2005, SARERTE sifuftm @ Heifua €

ot a1 2020-21 o SIH, F719 &1 3 (FF) STREISTE U9 UTE g, TSieht asit ¥ SW
T

3ok T8 = Shela Y1 ST GRI I (ohT T TS SRS Uied o |l Tese
foran & | F1iRa T € o iR shea Y1 ™M o THemsd d9ied - WWW.Cic.gov.in &
TEE § e U / arfties A oqa &1 T § |

14, AN Higar :
3Meh T & 91S A Fewmehl 1R ARy yeieH il o fol T ST=R dedl @r] &1 %,
o8 gt geiferal 1 afimnfora foan = 1 fewmenl iR afty weivq SiHal 7 =R gfedar &

3T 1 g * )

15. SREH qaier :
3TMIehT hUT TR SITEHT ST SHH T bt IS B T | fohet off 7R g8 W &am
T T SAETIHRAT ] &I & AL W@ T2

16. 3Marer fa~ia fa=oT

FuifRa gfshansti & TTER 9™ & I HaeH ol HEd & & foag, o9
e | Teh fait =101 31 1@ T ©, Ut oh TR TR SHeh 9™ ohi Tehid o A9, -
T 3R 3T Hafaal St TS o foTu AR 31feeh Aret IR Fansti ot fosht < fore Hufa =t gre,
HETeel SR Ffed Tl Yohe AR T TH, Felhal IR @i Repfe AR faxia faaxon =1
Tuiar ek T gRT e &t S

v o 3foem™ B Igell IR TEd Tw ifhd TS $hul, d1ee sTehsed, 8 faeeii-110001
! faita =8 2021-22 & fAU sidfer o qdietes o w9 | fge foram o o

17. afSieh A3k kT faamur :
39 R o anfties e 1 3§30 STer=eh (THSIEI-9) & WY el §

18. THTHTI TR Al W Y A SIS
( e, Y v Reyrer)
IfartEm, 2013
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FrEiEre X Afgenedl & A Safted (U™, Foy AR fawor) sifufeem, 2013 &
raYmT S Fm H SR T A Saed & faers afgenel 1 gRen e s IR frehrdl
% fTaRU ST 1 T8 359 o 9 A1 fRa T E

A Icdted ot Rrerrrdl 9 fues & fa, afc i €1, 1R 39 9% I8ars & & fag
IRE =X i Afee sl i STeaera § Fifha saiad § T SAidies fRrehd |fafa 1 T
e T

31eft e h1E freprra ==l faet B

19. HIUNE TN ot RArE

IR JRIEA T STIeh! hIT ol S 7T SATTHNIF Ie94! hl HICIAIEH U LA
3R 1o feqemanl o Ifd oTat SRt Sl I T o1 TATH LT § | STTeh! HUAT ol T §
foh AR Y9 7 Shael FAme STEvaeharstl &1 SIeH X @ 8, dfch 04 & ™ o
IR o =™ AT Al 0T oft X @1 7 | G Fagidl 1 21 S st g gfdesan
H, gn frfafed ger fagidl & arfes § =on € -

(i) RIRENEIE
(il gfdergal
(i) EEICE
(iv) e SR

(v) fequmanl o fedl I & T

3Tent SRt A Fmfira feen-fader =0t feen o Wi vea &t © R sueht Uy fafim
et gr1 =t ST © | Foia gfshen o s9e Serer ot uRefeiar st giafyd & & foe &8 =)l
TR gL Sie 3R 39 fefq i eyt 9 37w g |

SHeh ST, STeRT f Heifg Haerd TR TresiHeh S faumT i 199 =add
garer H yreffar, guresterdr SR fovaaHtad gifad w@ & fau fmfaa foen- e fdd <
7

o fQ9TeR Wt ohl TI=MAT :
TASUAUASE! Teh TR Ut B o N, Tt Fesmel =t fgfa / i 9Ra &
Tegafa gRT qatR & o foehra Haer™ o wiem | foran S €131 919, 2020 9% @€ H 9

44" ANNUAL REPORT 21
2020-2021




(AW e SaN

freerer 9, 9 =R TR-wEdart f1eer 9, S for Tiarl v 3T ge feves T wEicae
faeerer &R 1 TR-Trt e |

° aﬁ:&aﬁéaaﬁaﬁm

faxita ad 2020-21 & SRE, F9F oIS H 3w F=AfafEd @ § @F IR A0S &) T -

1 13791 &S A3 12/07/2019
2. 1389 &S a3 20/12/2019
3. 1399 &S a3 27/01/2019
4 1409 &S 93 09/02/2021

foda a1 2020-21 < SR T & 9IS oigk T 9N o ot gt & He9er 39 Al 3t
ufearfa ot gt e < S @

hUTh | T el fafe @it ai@ | SIS St ded T g Es
Yook § HE&
1. it IRY = Sk 06/04/2020 04 04
2. ot Tstta EECAENED 07/12/2020 04 03
AR fHg 07-12-2020 =1
ya s 1 92 T’
3. gt Sers e RERERERED 30/03/2020 04 02
4. St geuray aHf IEED 06/04/2020 04 04
5. St Gt T, s | feweR - 04 -
6. Al 3], smuee | eEes - 04 -
1. 41 HIZHA AR Q& TR-FrTeTsh 24/04/2017 04 24-04-2020
%I ek 1 98 9T
8. ot ST Hfctar goT | IR-FHEe 21/04/2017 | 04 24-04-2020
%I ¥R 1 98 9T
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. i stfueh

IRA o WA (SR T ol Gt vife ) g1 fafofa & o1 fewmes &t fgfam, srefere sk
i T foan <iran 2 | 31a: Faeeres 1 wiiigfes 1 fagia s =&t o | T fewehi &l 1S 93
H AT o1 ] Yook T TR S € |

itk WTLRUT S5k :
et i weitun Seek ot faarur frfafeaa @ -
WU | 9 STeH st fafer e sivwmg | v whTg fagre Froa arar
L 2017-18 | 27.09.2018 TR 02.00 et T,

TRTITEEE! o,

RINEIEIEIS

foratn- 793001 (Fremer™) ikl
2. 2018-19 | 30.09.2019 HMar 02.00 | e T,

TR e,

gferd SIS,

- 793001 (Fremer™ ) T
3. 2019-20 | 30.12.2019 FHAR 11.30 et TrifEm,

TR .,

gferd SR,

forai- 793001 (Fremer™) T
. STHTLRUT AT Si5ch

fodta a8 2020-21 & SRH g AR EI-TURO SISk STATSA el i T oY |

. TR & qreF
91 o Tod™ afomy 3R 311 SR 39! dedEe www.nehhdc.com T 3Tds & (3HH]

e are e 9§ off foran S =nfew)

. iifee 3an
1ot fedid # wifaferen oran wierent S eTedr i yeiEr g fafee 3w foon mn ¥ oK g3 fad
% ST -8’ % &Y H For oA wen ¥

20. fevTeR o STRETfaE ot faaruT
f7evmeRl o STeIIe faarur & dey § oAl ifufaam, 2013 & 91T 134 (3) (&) o a8d
STETIHAT & TIER, 39 YHR g I8 ! St € fob < -
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FHYT SATTIH, 2013 T €T 134 (5) o TG o STTER, A€ 37T ST TTa

I TEIT FAT T

)

Q)

)

21.

STt Tl oh! TA | SN Tiaichd AIeh] ol TTeTd fohal T3 § 3TR 36T | g ATl 3Ter
qﬁfm“ﬂ'l%;

FewmeRl 3 UE er@ie Aifqal 1 == fohan § 3Tk 3= ear @] foean § siR o= fag
g R 3179M @ U § i1 3fea SR foerenyut €, @ifer st o wmel ot fafd & aR |
31 A9, 2021 I A ShOHT ! TH-TIH I &1 AR Fouer gfeenror feam s ok |

YT ST WA ! GR&T o foTT SR granee! $iR o1 sTfafiaarstl ol sk S a1 o
& faw ot AT, 2013 & TELH & TR T ol Rl & WWREE & fay
freement 3 Sfud 3R Tafg T@v =i §;

freemeRl 9 Ul o aftes @ral ol TET g1’ W/ IR foman § 1

freerent 3 eniaftes faxia fAe=mn =1 fuifa foean § fSem 9o Suet g fomen < w1 ©
3R 39 & h 3Tider T FEsm gaig & R g49el ©9 & 6| S © ¢ |

FCerRl 3 et AF] FIAT o TTAEMT ol STIATeH HTad s o forg 3fed gomett Tam &t
€ 3R 39 e =t yonferai warg R et €|

TIHT AT hi THTTT
31 |T™, 2021 ! T o9 o 7T HUT o Widl W hat AfEm, 2013 & d8d 9Rd

o TR AR HererEn wern (Hiest) ot feuforn st & giga anftie ore 5 1@l 6 € |

1)
(T)

g™ :
HaATd UTet oh viH-a hl ST

Y o SR Helferd Tell o e hig Wifdes oiHe gl Tohan T o |

() ETRIUT SUDT Rl Wehe [ohuT

U YR o ACE THISCH T (STEHTSTE) G SR Tl HIeh! ol ITei hidl § AR
forita foeron =t 9o §, o=t 3 fordt off orameRtor aent # fuifa 9 o1em I8 TR @
ST’

th
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22, Hifatereh ehe eh{uT

o ) HHTREAT okt faeruT

3R U Teh TR AT &, huT ST, 2013 T &7 197 (12) o FEeM 3R
Hefyud fam YRa R, fmfaa Jme & 951e™ g0 S fedis 05.06.15 @i TS
AT o TEASK AN &l 81t € |

e el ot Fgfea o 7 iR o1 YRa TR & WSt SUshy fawmT g
SR fopw T feenfes & o1efie ¥ | TR uaTaet & huddt st 9fed @ FRgfad &
g SR f9 R o 9Ra WReR R fAuifd mmeel )

23. IRCEHED
o ) FavTent =t Fefea enfe we iifa

3R U] Teh TRRI HUAT §, a1 AffTIH, 2013 1 €17 134 (3) () & Tag=
IRT FhR, HRURS ATl o HAerd g1 SRT f&Tieh 05.06.15 1 TSIe. SITEFAT & HeASRK a1
T T T

) U9 ol UeiehT

~

ae / et o Fodishd | Hafya st Ifufad, 2013 &1 &1 134 (3) (W) &
YT AT9ehT a1 I AL T B & FlTch W TRRRI Ul ohl SIS S I i STl

7

24, offen ifd

HUAT F FHAT bl AAfdh SAaER, ITEdfdes a1 Gierel HRaTeret, a1 ST=Rol A1 Afdeha
Tifd W FUAr & G feenfewl & SooieH & 9R | Yeed &) fHaredl s Ol s & fau
fgohet st =ifa AR foren B | fognet sclleR diferdt shul i derdige www.nehhdc.com ™
3T §

25.  Afuweiiepfd

ST 7 I FedaH TE], FreTenr SAfwal, Al SR I Al &5 o JATHAT bl HISH H 3Teh
T 3R favamg & fau g=rmEme fear ot ufes # of TRefer ®9 9 9eanit Hedl & R
i STUET i |
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9IS I YAt & o {aehrd HAeE, o6 HaAerd, resiien 3eM faur, fas™ g

(TEafored), fashm ST (TUehTen), SW Y giwe, e, gai & ToF S oIk sad §
IH gHAT IR Oriey ol WieR il € | v 9 9YRa & o 3R meerEn 9iieis,
TRIeeTeh TraTadiel], (T8, foen R i), 78 fooett 3R 397 Hogam Aniesi 3Tk HednT qen

wifafue craraen & fau fHeees YR e i © |

frewr Hed i R 9
°/- °/-
forifeat | Tsitar HAR g (Fafeq) (geuTH 9HT)
M : TR
feieh : 16/03/2022
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WwiH A 9

31.03.2021 ohl T fa<iar 96 U< drftier et vt udrem

Ut rfafEm, 2013 &t aRT 92 ((3) 3T HuAT (YseE 3 yvmE ) W,

2014 & =W 12 (1) & AR
. OSTeRIOT AR 31 faawur
1 | Hemw F36101THTA197 7511371001696
2 | sttt Tt 31-03-1977
3 | FUH AW el $xe EEmed UE Tead
I HiaE fafies
4 | 9goft / 3U-9of HUH YR g Ut fafges i
T FHR HIA
5 | dSfied st 1 9ar SR Hush faew /37— ot Ty, Teuaee fafies,
et aNIR, e -793001, e, YRd
0 md.nehhdcl@gmail.com
I GG HUA il
=T 3R W Teie &1 A, YT e
a1 3R Hyes faerw, afg #iEg
Il RO Rl YU STETeh TararerEt
®.H.| M AR F H FA TARTEH! ST & IS/
FHRIER & fou Scame/da AT 1 A
1 KSR 1629 47.00%
2 RETRI] 1312 53.00%
. BfeST, Gerdeh 3T THfaueE shufEl shi YRERT -
ok HYA H | WARTA/SNTATA BT/ HeTeh/ SIS SN
M 7R Tl THIuE IR F % T
T/T T/q T/T TI/T T/T
1.
2.
3.
4,
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(i) 9Ui-ar IR AfeeT

HiH A, 9

BRreiten) ELEIRIEIcEEC RIS ad & 3iq § ST Y &
[31-HTE-2020 T ] [31-919 -2021 ] 0qRETH
e | oifis | Fa IR/ | e | siifaw ERRRIRNY
EAETSZ ] el
T, YHIEY
(1) YRE=
%) ST/ T 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
) LR HER 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 |100.00% | 0.00%
) A TER (7) 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
H) e & 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
) ok / THTE 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
) hE 3 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
UFA(T) (1) 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 |100.00% | 0.00%
(2) faevh
) THSTRETE ATH 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
Q) D 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
M) fem 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
) FE 3 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
SUFA(T)(2) 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
%A (T) 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 |100.00% | 0.00%
o, e FratEfesT
1. Femg
%) TP 6 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) otk / THTE 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) P TR 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) T THR 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
BEESSIRE! 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
=) S TS 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
D) THTRIETE 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) ot = it faf 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) 3 (T ) 0.00% 000% | 0.00%
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Su-srg (@) (1)

(2) TR-geenten
%) fepm frm 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
i) YRA 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000| 100.00%| 0.00%
DEERE 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) JafFs 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
I) ¥9U 1 TG Ieh
e IR YR
ERIERERRIGIK]
i) TIC 1 G 3TfYeh
T AHAE IR
LR RIESED
) 3T (TR HY)
TR ST 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
I S 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
e e
KBS 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
T I 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
s 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
[EEUAEEIREC NIy 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
30-SI(@) (2) 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
el Ufscleh () 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
) Seemud 3R 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
LEE eI
FIf eI g IIRa
TFA S 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100.00% 8,50,000 8,50,000| 100.00%| 0.00%
()
(ii) WreTeieh RT FIEX &ITT0T
TRRERhT Y T YHAT H SRS 9 & ofq B T
Ealcit] T T G&A I St GE&
[ 31-A-2020 T ] [31-Tm -2021 1]
WRIA | FEF | paA TR R | O g FATRE | % S
e Fd UICIREER RS Edl I fIRel TThAaaE | SRR gR
IR % fer M e fru My ¥ sgae
I H % IR H
IR o T 8,99,999 |100.00% 8,09,999 |  100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
oy v 1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
A 8,50,000 |100.00% 850000 10000%
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(iii ) Yardeh oh JERURUT H SEATd ( hUaT T hi, Thig RS &l )
T o S Yddeh oh YT § Shig Seand &t |

9 & IR H ¥R T & SR GiEd I IR
I o G=A FAIMI A I T HA EIRRNED]
T .
Y o SR e
ELEXGK]
(V) 3 % 29 IR 1 IERDT 1 ARG et Jad
(T7es1eh & o7md, Yo 37 SIS’ qe TSI 4Reh)
(V) vt aen W Yot g ShifHen! ol SECER
Yook Fevmeht 3R yis @ fafer HI o9 & gy o o8 % SH Gfea
YeILh 2 hTfHeh! ohT ST TR R R R

1. foiifesr Tia o i
oY o G H

Y % SNH e

Y Skl THIG T

V. ROl

RN TS / SUIfSid dfed AT <l
IR T YT % fere 3 7

01-04-2020
31-03-2021

TATd 0
<1 gfed

fa<iia a6 & Uy § SHUTTREar

i. gorem T

ii. <7 =9 W A gt
iii. swfSia = 9w e ==
F/A (i+ii+iii)
fa<itar e & =
SRUTRAT § ST
RECRIEE]

*Het

ENESYIE]

ot ad =t wotia W@
SRUTIEAT

I. e Ui

ii. <7 =9 W yTaE T
iii. swfSia = o e =
F/A (i+ii+iii)

30

VR B FEn o W F W A Fe Fd W

el ERPESKII
1,600.46 1,600.46
1.00 1.00
2,018.00 2,018.00
3,619.46 3,619.46
200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00
1,800.46 1,800.46
1151 1151
2,016.82 2,016.82
3,828.79 3,828.79
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(Vi) TTA9TehT AAT THE Yl TTEehTAT hl UTSTHehT

o ) Teiel Fa9Teh, UUiehTicTeh fQ9TeRt oIl Uaielch ohl UTRSTUeR

sh

TRt w1 foawon

TS/ S l/Feith o W

aH

forifemr Tsfta FHR e (ST )

e
F A

TRTYs Y

() AR srffTam, 1961 =kt ot 17(1)
i gffq yrae % qarfees o

10,36

1036

(@) Rt sAfufm, 1961 =6t i 17(2)
o AT I

(@) R aAfufEm, 1961 =6t e 17(3)
o q&d ST Rl A

2.| =i fasey

RS RGIE

% YA & IR R ol

T, I T Y

Fed (h)

10.36

10,36

FAfYfom o STTHR SAferehad |im

@) 31 Te9Teht ot TR st

(et #)

wHe | iRt o1 faero

ekl & M

Hel TR

1.

E=CEREENED

I
3, U TR Hi

Ted giafd &1 sew | wmiga €9 =1 Yok

Fad (1)

= T wEwR fees

HHIA
=, (Rgy®)

Ted gfafd &1 Sew | wmiga €9 =1 Yok

$ed (2)

DA (F) = (1+2)

el Yo qRAH®RT 1 AN

10.36

SIYaY o STIER 9qul Sifuehaq €
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T 9./ gsigsh / 9, w1 . % STeTren g YeEentd SfemiE o gt

HE | aREHeRT T e e Yauhia ATl o
REEl HIuma Fel I
filkl Fqul e
RG] ERRIKIEE]
ESLLSKS)
1. FA o 3.6 3.6
() I AT 1961 i &
17(1) ¥ afvid Yae™ & qaifash
(@) 3T Afufam 1961 &t &
17(2) 3T Sl oI
() 3T AT 1961 i &
17(3) = T&d o 1 A9
2. Wi faseq
3. e 3fFadt
4. HIHIH
AT H %
3T, T Y
5. 3T, FUA T2 i
% (h) 3.6 3.60
(vii) ef g / 5 / qfedi @ am
ThR et srfyfem | dferad | o T o1 €/ | WfeRT (BIREY) | Wt TR oTdie, Af HhiE
RaliLl fra| fafmmyes | wewe@es | @ (e e E)
. HUA D TRl
adde
)
fafaa
Q. a9 &% TEl
SRk
S
fafaa
1. <ok Rl 3T UR FHD T
SRk
S
fafaa
T : TRl ©/- ®/-
TaTieh  16/03/2022 forifear Tsita AR foiE (STaemuT), weTve s ST ST, FetE
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Qifaterer wramodar fure

e,

TSET,

I el gkl Ud gediyTey fashma fm fafies
forenT

Taita faerut & eamuren w Rue

Teaer fomme

B ST A ST IR ey foem 1 fafiee () & foxia aeal &1 arar-sian
fore &, T8 31 A, 2020 Tk Al doig e TR o1y 37 =19 1 forawon & o & feq Tehal
ATE 1 faaXor SNTHe & | 9 §HM 2 T AR ot foerell sl Are i &, o 7gegut o
ifea 3R T AR SHHRT 1 Y WA 1 TAR T H 3R g0l 9oy =] S
o foTq iR &H fou 7T THSieRu] & ST ER, ST ot foero syt stfafm, 2013 (eifufem)
BN SAAYTh SRR ol AEIIH Tk & < &, SHB J&Ihi o U TR Afeen A &
STETIHAT © WAl T AR IR Bl TALH I ALTeh AT ST BT <AMMeT, &Ik @
STTeR<0T, T T THEIhIU Hal AR o781 &9 ¥ o1 H Teh Het IR freaet gfiehior 7 & fag,
U o AT o Ferfd o TR, SAHAR W YRA | Tiehd or@l fagidl o 31789 € 31 174, 2021
1 P T (A7) * AR 39 9 o oAU el JaTe FHE &1 741 | T ehiferd Srdifae T

& foru afgg & Grade & qari ¢ |

ey foem & faw 3mmem : -

() ot Tt AT o foTT wrarem =2 o2 W& 8, S foh swuet Afaf=m =6t &y 133 & d&a
SSEd oIEl Aeh] o |1 TR-3TTEIAN H @Al el J&Iehi ol STEvIeh YHTE oA & forg Fifed =
@& B9 31fSia foman 7= ® | wufal o1 YR 9oaras &Ifaued Sohrsal ohil SO §, Sifoh STTIeRi9l
SRSl o Toq faxiia foawon § 1=t 27R &ifaured senTeal ohl 3TeiT ST SR fafsiferd s enaf}
SR T

TH YRR, I a8 &1 9RT 133 o q8d 6T gl ek © Teh YL § | 91 & ha1 o e
ThRIcHS AT &1, ST I FA™ ST 8T 3R 36 TE ATIH & YT @ qHe 9
YT BT | Teha] o STTER T TR Teha[ehiul fea T 1@l § iR 98 AfifTam i o 133 &
qed TR o A § T¥M T | §eA A Td §afd o =01 & A § of fo=em fean g,
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Fifh SEH STATE & a6 I Jed T, A S8 I i IR deiR A1 I8 BRISR Tal &, S
for gen ®1

foritar foeron & fog welerm st faeRt

Ul o e Hed Tfufaam o1 T 134 (5) H Jfvid A o fou fomier €, 37 foxi g
Tt AR o ey | 1 foi feafa, foxita wesi 2 Ut o Tonet YoTe o oR § Ter 3T frogey
ST <A € | SR W R H Tiehd oidish fagidl & TR, i =m i 9m1 133 & dga
fafés Sramertor et wfed |

39 forerR ® St i Fufd ot et o fag iR drameet SR o= stfafiaarsii s T iR
a1 T o feta S1fufem & graei & STTER atE oraie Repre! s Wweramd o i g; 3faa
iR ATl 1 =ae AR TaeEH; fufa SR sTgum o i 3fea iR fageyu €; ok Tt
AR T =i 1 fesig, o 3R WEmd, S @is & fhle i e 3
TordT GHATAT & o FaT gomet &1 | M W) 9, ST T faawen &t qant SR wwgfa o fog
TG © ST Uk T o7 fodet gfEsntor <4 € ofR 9mit & g2 § 46 Bid § , =1 eraneret
1 e & HR|

foriiar Toraoll =hl TR 3 o fATT, YeieM hu=] ot &THAT oh1 STehel hid o foa ferer fea,
ehelohiul oh &Y H SN W@ o feTT ISR BIaT &, Sie foh @] 2 9§ Hafia Ae iR ol
o fid1 & STYR 1 TN I §U 56 qh Yo AT AT HUAT I THHE I AT ¢ HIA HT S
TEdl § | G, 91 T 3 & fau shis arsiaes faehed =&l g |

e Hed Al &1 fota Raifdn ufeen =t Teta & fau off fser €1

fait faarot st SrETaiien & feag orar uieres st et

TR 329 39 R H 3o T4 I e © o o Sl €9 9 foxfta faero Hifaes gaiasr
Y 6 €, 91 el =1 e o R, o U AifeeX ot U s i & fere foad gat 1=
off e © | i STATEm 3L 1 Ueh Sod W ©, Ao 98 TR el ¢ Toh THuud & AR
el T Wk 3iifee Toem Hise 8 W fordl Wit i TgeSt S ud TG | TAfGAT ey
1 Ffe B I B Fohall § 3R A W o= fohan 51 wehan &, Afe AT 9§ =1 FHa e,
3% o faita aheAl & SMER W fau Tu Swinmehaisti @ enfefe fori =61 gunfad s =t o1dean
T T Gehell T |

a1 fawa
74 T2 fegl W 6 (%) vireHl o o faeron =1 stifee =1 fovan, S fo ot o st
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forita ol o it €1 75 @ § ags wrEierd dfed S YeH! o foxa faaxol &l 39
TR g & STER Heifya wman o wWieehl g1 siffee fhan o 7 3R 37t €t T8 W™ 3R
feoaforf o fere et g et € o) w&gfd o &9 | 911 70 § S gerEe W et §, ok
A i T | ST @l TATeTd @l bt Rdie ol & IR Sefdd fhan T 8, 1T e e
@rdl & Y@l o foT @i i J&iehl o et ¥ %3 sTichel W faaR &l €, STl T

THET0T WY § | SR VT Sl &€ R e 1 SR T[SRia S 3E o 0 |

3 AT 3R Tramen sravashdared w R

91 fo huet 2AfafTam, 2013 T R 143 & S-G9 (1) & G § YRd TR gR S fou
M o e ot e eTRw, 2016 ‘€’ & ATER, g9 sy | d § ‘3T & TR 3
3R 4 # AT Al R T 99 |

JAFUTTE T &RT 143 (3 ) o TER, &9 U &id & e -

() T 37 Tft il ST’ TIFeRToil ot Tl ot 3R U i it gAR 9 TR faam™ & fag
T 3T 9, S gUR 3iife & fawa § arg 1o ¥ feu o fordt off Irerar o fau stavaes 9 3R
ffee 91 o fau T (Fued 9 W) |

(@) TR T H, A R STUTId T i 3fad J&Ieh! bl T g 376 Tk T T 3TIER Ao
G2k WHSE i STERTHRAT § i1 T8 37 TKIh! i THRI TU& & Tehe Bl §

(1) SAT 3Me, Y 3T B & oM, 3R 39 4 o W fA9e| 7T Jehel 9ame & o A3
T & T & qed Tt off feufort & 19 @ =t T&ahl & =Y a9eid § 21

(%) BUR T H, SR foxiia faawon s1fufaam st o 133 & dgd ey igishd AFehl &
SIS *d &, UM o F99, 2014 & T 9 R A T & YU & qed aare 7 fmdy o
TR h 3T IS off ST |

() 31 1, 2021 =1 FEwment | 12 fafaa sremee wTe =2 gem, sifaf=m & 164 (2) & ey
T 73T Hed g iehie W foan T3, 39 YohR &4 31 |19, 2021 ol 377 =ifvd fohu U fAaereni
R g feolt & X Tehd | UM & ded B us fve & w9 § g m 9 sifufrem &
164(2)

(=) Tt =t faxitg faifén w stiafie faxita feson =) qatbar iR 39 @ & =i & d=em
JEaRierd & Hae H, ' ST o' H TR o1 Rurd < | g R foxita fRafdn ot
& Aiafier o fe=on i Tatear stk gferem guasierd W T Gfia TF & i |
(D) ATYTTIH HT 9= 1 9 10 (16) T STETIHARA o STTAR, TAN T H AR TR SFRT &
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TR TR TSI o SR, 3iifeex &t U § wnfet fory S aret o171 Uiell o dee | gAR
fore, ot g o o SR 31 TaeseRt bt T T witafaes stfufTam i a1 197 & WamE!
% STER §; qe

(3) &9 & Affee fom (siifee U siifeet) fom, 2016 & STER, AR W@ # iR gard
SR o TR SR SIS o STIER T HHel o g9 § ifeet &t KU # e g9
% fou g (sTgarm®) H & T8 fasqa SRl

(F) A A he (T T 1126/2018) (Ya-HeFF Jaueh) 73 e # o 76 < =0 ofied
o ATk gfean o foeron &1 @, fearfd : - gAaE & ad@ 17 fader-20

T o ATl i fo@ 359 = R TIfiTd T feam 7= o | /e |
TAETAUE! W TR, AR, o %hd T ek : 302/2017 HHEY (TH), &R | fafaa
ST ki STETd | | Iehicd o feld @mTa 45970 ® 1

Ne_a ¢t~ .

(@) AT o I Fd= Al Aled his areehlictn Tqad el o, foeh faw foedt ft T &
ThEMeE JhEM o; a

(TT) AT G TR US[hYH UE WM ThE i, 39 e i hIe TN S&did el ohi T8 T |

gfd qum 3R U & fag
ESEHIRGEC| CTrY

g/
gfa gum™

e

geerar 91 062930

UDIN: 21062930AAAAAQ3307
ESIE R N G

femien: 22-11-2021

44" ANNUAL REPORT

36 2020-2021



R SR G O O

(IR gl g iR gwafvred fowm frm fafiee & wewll & foe gardt R & o=
I AR e sravesmarsti T RUe & qed s 1 § defiia)

1. YT i T HUlaA o FEel | :

(a) HU THT T IR 1@ i 8, o 3uaht goae @iie &1 QU faawo fe@mn T g,
3R THeTor & STYR W W & T2 el & STIER AT faeor e fe 7 )

(b) gemga & fau «ifae = : 39 YR, T 1 3ifaw fafer e 9 fAuifa =&t
I ST Fehell § | STETTeh, FeIEH o STER e ohi UREqfaal & Gaiel § hig ara
fognfa =&l §, foeeh fore as<e fovan = g

(C) forea Hasia &g =t yfy =1 ot TegH, I SRE, [arerel § HU & W W &
T 1 TGN 27.06.2017 T HEST F .302 / 2017 H YehaHT SRR {1 T 8, < fw
Y T 9N, HEE TSt g8 shi-3iqifed Wl fafaee st afvd & o
qeheHT USfiehd i o fol 3TH -6l ag o folq SRR foRa 1 ©1 ot o ua1 |
ShICTehTAT TafeeT S UR TEITS] H shosl T Y65 ol S i oh ool IR e
o o & (S fop weiem gy Ton T e © o Siel o W H TRl ) |

2. St fop g8 foaron fean o o o S 6 wrEned B 9 3 wEnedl & Gee § YeeE gr
SEgag! 1 Sfde ®9 § AT foRa T T

3. WaYA §RI WA fohU U & STER St 4 ®EAr SIfufEm, 2013 St O/ 189 &
Adqa wnfael TEEmE fet e e § smfal i, wEt @, fafies arefafafe
R T AT 37 AT BT FRE Yo od AT STHNA R ht TRl Tl & ¥

4. TR WA AR g <t TS Yo AR TASHI0N o STTER HEAT 7T, 2013 Y €W
185 3R 186 o WY T afY o TTHR AT 5 7 g 0T bl A o § SR 7 &
R a1 Jenyfa a1 &g o foran 8 1 98g9R, T 3 (i) w1 TS @F] T&i =i |

5. AR AG AR ¥ & T g <t T8 Y1 IR TSRl o STIHR SHeuH! + fhret S/
R T el © AR Gg9R, 7 3 (1) &1 TR AN el gral |
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6.

U TR A HAT o fRdl i wrfshedl & fau Afufaam =i om0 148 &1 Suam
(1) < 314 i@l & e dnTd 1 i T2 fema ®)

7)) Witafees veent o WY T
(a) et ufasy ffy, wHert T o, e, fasht o, 91 R, a5qa iR 941 &,

AT J[eeh, S Yooht, ol afdd Y, T 3iR &g o1 Hifafues Yoo dfed
stferenfea wifafees Saamet w1 aenfe Wit o I S i | fafad T8 & | S
A e fafer TeR ST & =g ot St 31afy o 91 7 TaM &1 TS § 131 |14, 2021
I AR, T Yooh, SIS ook, AT aAfedd Y, a%] TR JaT A, YR T 37
Hifafees <TasT & Gae H M el [T TN Sifaanied Joh s ©: T i 31afy
Y off STt feAT e =& fepen an fr=fafe € -

faem =t W TIAT3N & A froa fafer  srafy fSom | aftafea afyr
YT et
o SR T 7 gt Usiientor o o Stuwet 31.01.2020|  2017-18 3,50,000

e fed SiuEerem-9 3R
STHSAR-9H T o WA H faciear
3q et

A 3T T 7 STCERl gsiietur o foag Siuget 31.12.2020|  2018-19 3,50,000

it e SuEeiem-9 iR
SHTTHSIR-99T & W |
forcterar 7 Ueer

A 3T Far 7 STCERl gsiietur o foag Siuget 31.03.2021|  2019-20 3,50,000

it e SuEeiem-9 3R
SHUHSIR-99T & 9 |
foreterar 7 Ueer

(b) =R 7@ iR a9 & forw &6 < T o SR TIEERN ok STTER HEIAT & I AR, foehl A, Fa

(8)

9)

Y, HTH Yoh, SIS Yok, oI aArHd o, I SR AT i SIS el & i [ohd foag o SRl S/l
& fepg g &

foretar foeRor o He-3 o ST{UR YRd ¥R 9 W 31 HIE, 2021 &l €. 18,00,46,276 H ¥ 6 2015-16
T UTH . 8,00,00,000/~ T o ™ 0T o Gl H HET 01 & TR PIAE B feriee W)

FHOT A TR TSIk TEdTel A1 3T o WIEH | h1g I8 6l Ser & Hiasl(—eh Jre (07 SUehi
gfed) AR ym yfafafee & ER ad & <RH o018 off 0 72 foren ¥ 1 9e99R, 3mew & T 3 (iX)
T T AT 7
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10)

1)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

TAR I 1 a9 37551 L o A0 IR g6 & T RN SR TR0 o AR, HaHl §RI Fie
ISl A1 R R 379 STURIRAT a1 HH=IRE! g vl off TE i drEeEl W &M 18 fean T
T o SN <@ TR

TR T | AR B8 < TE TR SR TSR o AR, HUAT 7 STEE V o |l Afufem &t g/
197 % UM o STIER AR STHIRH o TR Ya€ehd TRAHE 1 JTaH / I foran 7|

FOA T et FU T § SR TEIER, AR 1 WEME 3 (Xii) F9 W @n] T T

ad o T g < T SRR SR T o STTER SR HUAT o RIS T THR TET & STER W,
Heiferd o |1 TET TS oIS el SATTTaH i &R 177 37X 188 & dgd e sel fHehetdl € |

TH 3R AR YR R < TE TSR 3R TATHRI0T o STTIAR a1 o RIS i T, FOT Tt &
R IR 1 IS qeiier evrded o fsi wrgdie a1 gl o a1 o1iferes &9 & uRad-1 fes=r =i smmn
¥ 1 TETER, TS 1 T 3 (XiV) oF] T ¥

¥ & faw g & T TSR 3TR SIS0 o STIER, HUA § TR-The THeA | T3 A1 3 919 [
Bl & I FAY Tl ha1 T | TETIR, ST HT WA 3 (XV) AR T8l 2|

T & T THER R TIEHI0 o STER 3R HUAl & Rehie i SART e & TUR W, HIAT i
ATl &} © AR o ek Afuf=m 1934 &1 uRT 45-1A & qed et |

gfa e 3R Fot & ferg
TS TETRR

7/~
gfd g

IR
Te=ar 9@ 062930

T GSIehiul GE&AT - 327074E

UDIN: 21062930AAAAAQ3307
T . Rrer

et : 21/11/2021
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ERCERCI
WA o uiieres e

(I & g iR sfiey faem fm faftee o 9w o fau gart fue & o= st @ik fafmames
sTaeFRars W R o T8d e1g=es 2 (TH) | HafHa)

oA srfufaam, 2013 (ARFEH) i U 143 1 STURT 3 & e (i) & ded fada fafén o sriafen foxi
o © e

T 31 U7, 2021 1 A1 S5 oM U TS SaaaHe wiaie fafies (wut) @i faxita Raifdn
sTiafter fofta frson =1 stifee fohen €, STt 36 o & faw ot & foaxita aal & gAR sifee & are fieret
HH g3 o1 | IR |

st fortar T 3 for e it freiverdy

FHl o eI Hed eTidfien foxita fesml W enidfter fs0r & onaR W stiaftes faxite f=izmi = wenfua
F AR I WA & fan fFer €, ot 7 sl foxdia feEei & eiifee w femfide e § o1
forcttr Frraront <k foreitar Raifdn & eifuen evmemae RAIféT W fomr fohen €1 SRIge 1% e TR
31t Sfean gra S foran o | 391 FeIfl o waite stiafien facitar fe=mi o1 fesieq, wrfeem sik weaE
IS T S 3197 e & HHeG R H Fared &l GHfEd 30 & foae gt &1 3 9a ® 9, s9at
Hufd sl YT, graneel AR Jfedl ot Tham TR Ig9H, Felshdl AR quidT | T sTffTam, 2013 & d&d
i Rehre, iR faga foda St 6t 99a W Tam |

T eTeh! et et

AR Rl BART Sfffee & STTER W St @i foda Rufdn w stialier foxita a0 ™ & T =16 &
T 1 T YIRA % T e TeSecd e g S’ faeia Raifdn (meed re) & siifee W viafies ot fraion
% 3iffee W feenfder e @ ST ER 3Tk wuf=i &t &R 143 (10) & ded MUiia sAfefen | A %1 ae
foman | safafem, 2013, stiaftes foxfta fr=ioT =t oran wdian o fore @n] T 9o | 39 Al iR AieeE e
I TEvIHdl © foh g0 A sTeavasharei 3R ASH 1 ST e #id € SR 39 9R B 3fud snyre umE &
% feru siifee sea § o o fasitar fedifén w wai sviafier fadia feimon wonfya o) s T = o ik afe
39 RE & o0 qeft Arht armet § gt € 9 Henferd 2§ |
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TR orEn Tden § foxita feaifdn iR 37 deamer gymeiierd W stiafter foxia fasor gomett st gatear &
IR H siifee e wm T * forw ufpamd s mite 7)1 faxia fdifén w sviafte fa<dia feE & s
stifee # fardia Ruifén w stiafer faxdia fF==0T St a9 98 1, SiEd 1 ST S M § S Th
Hifqh A AISE ¥, 3R qodied fory Tu Sifgm & SMeR W e7idfes fiEw & fesmed ik werem
JYTERIedT o1 T&0 SR Yeieh il § | 9afd Uk sifeet o o W R wedt ¥, e foda
forarell & wrmft & wTerd foeRor o Sifem %1 qeais e §, @18 98 deneet a1 qfe & R e |

B A4 € T AR gry 9w eAffee wied, 9rg T § &t T2 fewfor & enefie fomia Rqifdn w suet =t
Afafter fadia FE=01 Yurrell W gt #ifee TF & U uR Yo o o forw vy oii 3o 2

fa=ia fraifd ux snafter faxia fasror w6r et

fordra feaifdn w we wut o1 stialen faxite freEo, foxda Raifdn =t fageriaa R maR w— @i
TR fagidl & STER e el o fore fodia faemon &t tomt & ar # 3fed snares 9@ &3 &
fore fesea =t 2 ufhan 71 foxita Rifén w e Fot & stiaftes foaxita fa=o § 7 Aifai sik ufeaed
1 ITHet foman STar ® S (i) Repie & a9 Heifyd €, S sfad fomr |, 9+t <1 afiqfaa o e
3R faem =1 T& iR Wi & | <id §; (i) 3faa o4 UeH war § & @9-3F # o dR W
ieha o fagidl & STER oty foerr Gom &3 &t oAt <4 & fo <=t fan < §, 3iR et &6t
I AR =g HUA & JeEd AR RSl & Wil & AER & fhu s w® €; $R (i) o o
REufae o Afuea sifemew, 3w, a1 fuem & ar # ¥y W qal o A1 Tt gt W an
TUTE IS4 o R | 3fEd SN WeH R Hhdl B

forita Rafén wx eriafies fawitar frei=ron w6t S

fordtar Rt w sviafier foxita ol i sfafifeq Srmsh & wroy, f=0 @t sieRuee &i faefwmd =@
3Tfd geiE i e afed, Jfe a1 dreneEt & HRU A % Terd foeRor 8 Wehd © SR Ut A& e
ST gehdT T | |1 &, wifos wi tafy & fore faxier fRdifén w stiaftes foxfta fesm & fRet of Jeaiea &
I 39 SifEy & o1 € T foxita Rafdn w eniafer foxia femon ot & aftad= & SR ot &
a1 &, a1 38 TR il = afpaned & srurer &t feuft fore wehar ©1

ag T

TR T H 3R e < T THHRI SR TR & SATUR, HUA & qrE it vifaes At § foxitg fafdn
T U 3T9Am 2Tafies foxia f==or yomedt € oi foxita fqifdn w 5@ @e & sniafte faxia fesm gaem
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T gorelt 21 9 IR Fifed & &9 H M 78w 9131 746, 2021 T, HIA 6 G THRed g K foi™
Ruifén w eviafen faxia f=smi o sifee W ARG Aie § 9aTT T e 0 o STewas g2l |
foraR ¥k U1 g1 Tenfud fordta Raifen ameel W oTiafen 01 o SMEIR W | | Il Sl SR T& &9
Y g FHEferd gR aF i T Gt & g SR fanife o e g, S faue & ener W st 9
SteTRTE, S o stifee & <M 3@ T ¥ | S O TRl R ST STER SEl O § qehdt Sk @il |
S HA B 0 G A e | 0 % SR 31 & Geel § Seigl T ek TR 3R Tt sneR
TR BT =1ET | I8 <@ 41 © T SFeRI b1 SFTa SHI el o SR W 78l 2IdT §, oifeh g o) aedf o
e w1 e e T S €, a i # w6 ) fen T veai had usw de dviee & SR W AR
e, i fE501 & fau I & gaEST & STHR W g =1eT |

gfd ga= AR Fut & forg
TS TEHR

T/~
gfd 9
ESIE AR
el g& 062930

T USTehL0l G - 327074E

UDIN: 21062930AAAAAQ3307
T ;. TRt

feis « 21/11/2021
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ey ‘T

AT erEmuder e
fasiia ad 2019-21 & o et atfafram 2013 & 31efi 143( 5 ) feym-Few &g Mavaswag
Eak:A
I FT R o U STEST YOSl o HIeqH 9 | TS 9 3TH el SRl & &9 H, 3 Helfed
[t ATGh I b1 GHI A & forg| .1 2Aifee o fau faem # wd € iR Teee!
fagen € 2 afg &, & fafemed % feru exifa fore <d € | gratens, foxita
ot fafganed & Ty @l i srEed R | faaron & @2 ufafss & &9 # e
TEST YU & STeX oGl e sl | THEehTr 314l deh I die ¥ Tef gen ®
Tiha, A IS 81, el ST Hehell & | 3R 2 IR wfafeai qed €, 9= e <
=feq | =18 Ygal fean T ® for Sire uudt
1 ST HiSe i TE Ueh FI=H T FeAdl ©
&1 qdeToT SAfereh Uehiehd &I |
I 1 TRt HiSTeT 201 o1 IS &1 A1 Ot T b1 93 <Rl 0T U &Il § | T
%I K Feh | STHHAT o FRUFRE | I ST SRR ST ohi STereehdl h
SRUTRTAT §RT AT bl fU T 07 / 01 / | G A o Fofw woamera 9 2 S|
TS 3G ol B2 / fa@mEae & AWM B 2 | Bt STihal € T .16.0046 US| &1 1
a1fe &1, <1 ot werer =61 < BRI o T qATae e nedt de |
SRl B TS o1 @l § FTehe 0T ST o for
TS AR IR = o faw @l o el 3 11
T o AT Jeheliehi |
1l 1 fafem & faw e |/ g ® o =1 2019-20 & forw yeivm wfafAfuc
FHE / T TG | Fremg off o STER Yfaffeea § s faee =i
THA! WA o STTHR FHHI Tl 3TAT / T | STctifen, SHRT SrEmadien o SR ST
AT fopan wTran § o fefaai fomem | 901 O S8 2 9 TR WS
o ATl <l e T | TSR o Tt ST o6t 18 ot STHaTet &

foru 72t o Steifer a8 ffera &9 9 famer o |
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31 HT= 2021 doh SehTAT TTIT

oot Aeq 31 W=l 2021 9k 31 W=l 2020 9k
sfaaet qen et
IR I
TR ST 1 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
ST e e 2 (21,13,24,598.79) (20,81,08,757.27)
R 3raE qivT < Frafvor & wifea
-] STt
Srefemifereh BT 3 18,00,46,276.00 16,00,46,276.00
T SreehlfeTeh SeTAT 4 - 52,83,533.98
=] Tt
SR YT
= 5 6,52,160.96 1,05,42,309.00
3T 1] eIt 6 1,98,90,378.49 3,41,96,595.12
Tferet SHretE WEEe

7,42,64,216.66 8,69,59,956.83
Hutwat
TR-=me] Wutat
e guraat
arEatas g9t 7 1,98,94,160.77 1,19,38,538.08
TR-aTferes Hufat (2Teget Fuf) 7 1,42,202.63
YT ST 7,00,875.00
TR arefares fasmstiar
refeRTelt 30T e 1M
i % ferg 2ifim 1,77,250.00 1,77,250.00
=] TRt
AN 8 3,97,15,956.50 3,16,43,165.50
I g T8 9 10,73,978.73 37,27,165.51
e AT GHHET Tl 10 31,97,863.20 2/4211,108.22
GfereepTelta 0T qen s 11 90,62,308.08 1,48,25,702.77
=1 <] i 12 2,99,621.75 4,37,026.75

7,42,64,216.66 8,69,89,956.83

°/- ©/- °/-
(R TerfteE) (Reguort shfeter) (forfear Trsfie AR ) )
LT R EXEiksice] PCLAECNED
B/-
TeuH Tt femiferd TR iffee R & st
AEED T TH foramy 3R Sut & fom
¥~
gfd aum
HRER
TEEIA €& 062930
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At gEAiyTed Ud gUeheen faerma frm fafiues
TeTETEl-781035

31 HTEl 2021 Aok SehTIT T

TaauT qNeq 31 |re 2021 9k 31 |r= 2020 ek
RiEE)
TR § TeTE 13 77,40,894.00 4,65,62,214.84
I I 14 28,47,015.82 10,94,520.27
£ 1,05,87,909.82 4,76,56,734.91
p)
ECRi 20 7,25,528.47 3,67,88,293.00
HHER] T 16 3,10,21,410.30 3,45,99,962.56
S adn fasit & 17 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33
G| 7 9,60,540.01 7,34,544.70
I T 18 92,66,313.03 1,19,16,132.11
Wi & glg/a =T 15 (80,72,791.00) (8,65,770.46)
e
HA =TI 3,42,93,112.37 9,06,63,134.24
STaATCeh, STRTERY ! q2 hIRqo & Jd /a1 (2,37,05,202.55) (4,30,06,399.33)
ST g3 T BRI 3 o e / B (2,37,05,202.55) (4,30,06,399.33)
TR G (qE ey o =4) 18A 1,20,96,974.32 (8,63,234.54)
STRERYT HHMET (P Talfd & 371)
FRIT 3 7 @ / 7 (11,608,228.23) (43,869,633.87)
Exgp
=] R
TfiTd T =TS / shiee
TR S TE | 3rafy o ey (81H) (11,608,228.23) (43,869,633.87)
afETer sig A 9 & (1)
TfETeH §g i 9§ T
TRETE & & § (F AE) a1 (F1)
rafy & SR o / (B1f) (11,608,228.23) (43,869,633.87)
TRl i At o Wi 21
Tfd sl IR A=
g (13.66)
Sefafga  (13.66)
Herr e faxitg faeron =1 uw A= 3|
v/~ v/~ °/-
(HFRT Tt ) (Regurort shferen) (fsrifeer Tsfta FoR fHe))
e SRR Exsikeicr] ey feEe
°/-
TEHIH At feiferd ARy eiffee R & =
frewer T TH foramg R Sl & fog
B/-
gfd wum
HRRR
ISl 9@ 062930
44 ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

45




-781035
e 1 9 Git
ferawor 31 W=l 2021 ek 31 |rel 2020 @k
Srefiepa ST gt
EEEINE R RIE L] 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
8,50,000 zfaart 3= 100
A 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
S, Fedsh1ges al st
8,50,000 zfaart 3= 100 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
£yl 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
A TR SRR ki Al T AT
o9 % 3& # sfaad & demn 8,50,000 8,50,000
9 % SR SR 3feet IR NIL NIL
e Y o S PRI STad A NIL NIL
oS % 3id H sfeerel I A HeEA 8,50,000 8,50,000
b.  crafy g sifuer =it st SRl & w1 Gag foman T | e R
T T Y o sfeaet SR € o siferd gea v 100 wfa Ser g
sfaard) TR & e ¥R % UE Teh o1 Wid 92 o AR 7 |
C.  Tifcey, et gIfeeT ot qor et STIET / HoIg % I TR 2 |
HYAT GRS Sfererel 9ol | S A 3He BifeeT Al e
BT ot qen St eguT / Hag 6 ¥, e €
Bifeen st g fedt SR NIL NIL
d o= ol i el % SR e o ST foaR & fera IRt $eRt
I et G afqafea fafer | qia wadi 81 ) NIL NIL
e, I WA I o e 5 v anf # SRy fee T gfhefed fafy
& i e 1 | NIL NIL
f. oot H 5% 9 Aferek o IR gRent 1 forqga foreror 5% § sifaen
% SR Mokt o farega foaor fefe & -
% | IRl T A H 31 W=t 2021 9k 31 W= 2020 TR
e et & % & IERT &l HE& % &
1 RA TR 8,50,000 100% 8,50,000 100%
T/~ T/- °/-
(AR TR (Rt sferan) (fsritfgar Tsfie Han fiie))
T o SRRy S Fiea ey feEe
7/~
qEu St ferifera TR effee fure & aed
iEENED T T foramg 3 ol & fog
gﬁ{_ﬁ'/—
EEIE!
HRER
TEEIA €& 062930
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Al gEaivTed Ud geranvdT faea fm fafaes

T[ATETeT-781035

e 2 MRFIT AT e
faavor 31 |r=t 2021 9k 31 |t 2020 deR
I >ty 3
< 2139 oq SEEENET ¥ gel w2 4,25,000.00 4,25,000.00
<7 T8 H g TR ISt g2 17,84,837.00 17,84,837.00
T S 25,53,337.95 25,53,337.95
QUi SR 6.00 6.00
e 47,63,180.95 47,63,180.95
W T SR
A G-I &1 T8 NIL NIL
I ;o % S A NIL NIL
T YU B
T4 qoH-TF 1 0@ (21,28,71,938.22) (16,85,84,040.42)
T : 1Y bl WiAfEa fowmen NIL
FITd - wfaeia o (i wra) (83,92,386.71) (4,18,263.93)
T gated et (20,44,79,551.51) (16,90,02,304.35)
T ;o B e (BT) (1,16,08,228.23) (4,38,69,633.87)

T (21,60,87,779.74) (21,28,71,938.22)
oA (@) (21,13,24,598.79) (20,81,08,757.27)

e 3 SrehTA BT

feramur 31 W=t 2021 9% 31 |t 2020 9k

1 e-gfaa

a YA ThR 9 SB0T

) =EemEeq 1,16,51,000.00 1,16,51,000.00

i) wuTn AT ag 35,00,000.00 35,00,000.00

i) wd wEE g 16,48,95,276.00 14,48,95,276.00
EX 18,00,46,276.00 16,00,46,276.00

TR TR o foIT 9RG TR & TR gfera o

T gfara o st - e

%) %0 R 11% ufa ad &1 T | == ST

@) kU ! aRuead stafy 5 g o6t i 9 YA a5 oul # At 9y 9 gE
EM 9Tl IR 99 W AN Wied fhed THE €9 9 hed g | Iafd 39 w0 H § wo

T 1 &1 | 1 YR B2 TafY o1 T o, 9 a8 39 R0 ol gehidl 3

aiftien wAM foredi § <1 STat |
) afc Yo o1 1 AN o A IAE H g Sl © O 39 aE b At s W

13.5% 11 et ST |
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A 4 3T o AQRAT

fererur 31 |t 2021 9k 31 |t 2020 dR
) Ry - 7,66,219.91
i) o S - 45,17 314.07
End - 5,283,533.98
e 5 =e] SRRt
fererur 31 W=t 2021 9k 31 HT=t 2020 9%
a. =R qfs
i = 652,160.96 1,05,42,309.00
FA 652,160.96 1,05,42,309.00
e 6 3= AT SAIAT
fererur 31 |t 2021 9k 31 HT=t 2020 9%
Il oM SAeIRE
e 1,73,61,347.49 1,83,77,218.03
i) %Al 9 stfuw 25,29,031.00 1,58,19,377.09
T 1,98,90,378.49 3,41,96,595.12
°/- °/- ®/-
AR ey i ferifeR T fag
(w.a@n afuzﬁrﬁ) (ﬁgﬁuﬁw ) ( q«-sfaﬁégmm )
7/-
T i fetiferd Tu stifee Fae & a9
e T 19 foramg ot wt & fau
gﬁ@-
RELIE]
TR
Al T&1- 062930
48 44" ANNUAL REPORT
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e 8 =Te] Serat

g et

feaaror 31.03.2020 31,03,2019
(freifta = gea < o fregam <, S foen o, qea @

TeRarm T/ qen yETfur T TR

i IR H =i 31,643,165.50 31.388.194.04

gl 31,643,165.50 31.388.194.04
e 9 forew wiftaet
feararur 31.03.2020 31,03,2019
(TR-fera, wiehd A1, 519 dk Seord 7 =1 (wfayfa fed)
BT TEH F 9gM W 9,04,626.73 33,69,285.77
foamita w@ied A 1,69,352.00 3,57,879.74
FA 10,73,978.73 37,27,165.51
/- /- B/-
(HHR™ i) (Rt =femn) (fsmfemr Tia 5%))
LT AR HU giaa EECH o
°/-
e A ferifera ga Tt atifee {tdre o ard
frevmeR T TH foramg 3R Fol & foag
%ﬁ_&'/—
ECIal
IR
Hewa §@I- 062930
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e - 7 (& ) T wEied

31.03.2020 a8 o 31.03.2021 | @eT@ | 31.03.2020
i faeror EQ R Ea) TIHI | ol T9TRA
S IEE|  HoaET™
i e 1704052.50 1704052.50| 0.00 1632771.32
2 e IR 1276592.72 2250.00 1278842.72( 0.00 854976.11
3 HT 45012.20 45012.201 0.00 43224.25
4| @ g 161125.00 161125.00( 0.00 72033.84
5 EIHETS 5002.85 5002.85| 0.00 4723.87
6 Sgfes ST 102160.00 102160.00{ 0.00 81706.99
7 FHe AR 486818.00 18100.00 504918.001 0.00 453582.59
8 EICRE] 16853.00 16853.00( 0.00 16474.35
9 AT 389923.29 277892.51 667815.80| 0.00 200489.94
#Hit| IR R R 694406.10 120109.00 814515.10] 0.00 64711491
11| &g 3630580.00 247627.11 3878207.11] 0.00 2863046.04
12| weA 11058929.37 11058929.37| 0.00 4042696.20
13| wem 2638333.00 11669448.00 14307781.00f 0.00 3902208.49
14| do SR weiet 1033176.00 1033176.00( 0.00 151002.65
(et HihiET HeieRr)
Fa 23242964.03 12335426.62| 35578390.65| 0.00 14966051.56
e - 7 (W) T TSA
31.03.2020 a4 o 31.03.2021 | @eT@ | 31.03.2020
Y faawur = e w || @ rafia
KL ITEF|  HeIaE™
1 RBCE| 2238246.26 0.00 2238246.26 0.00 2126333.95
2 RCIRUER] 2466086.00 0.00 2466086.00 0.00 2345247.72
3 TRTINET SRTOT 12532.08 0.00 12532.08 0.00 12530.08
4 Fgfereh SUHT 19168.30 0.00 19168.30 0.00 19164.30
5 EIRREEEEL 16471.80 0.00 16471.80 0.00 16468.80
6 RGNS 131464.76 0.00 131464.76 0.00 121865.66
7 el g 13660.25 0.00 13660.25 0.00 13659.25
8 bl 55979.79 0.00 55979.79 0.00 55978.79
9 e 57279.00 0.00 57279.00 0.00 57278.00
A 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00f 4768526.55
50 44* ANNUAL REPORT
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01.03.2014| 2019- stfefaa
eI | @ |y | 2021 % TR S
FATW |gurfaard| U | ogfre (31032021 @
5%) Ao | T T A
TR
71281.18 71281.18 0.00 71281.18 0.00 71281.18
423866.61 53706.61 112251.59 53706.61 257908.42 311615.03
1787.95 1787.95 0.00 1787.95 0.00 1787.95
89091.16 6884.25 6726.29 6884.25 75480.62 82364.87
278.98 278.98 0.00 278.98 0.00 278.98
20453.01 5108.00 9178.08 5108.00 6166.93 11274.93
51335.41 25245.40 12856.35 25245.40 13233.66 38479.06
378.65 378.65 0.00 378.65 0.00 378.65
467325.86 31118.33 34263.59 31118.33 401943.94 433062.27
167400.19 51441.32 12227.35 51441.32 103731.53 155172.84
1015161.07 193890.35 190834.13 193890.35 630436.59 824326.94
7016233.17 550543.59 0.00 280161.46 550543.59 6185528.12 6736071.71
10405572.51 715389.05 226539.86 715389.05 9463643.60 10179032.65
882173.35 51658.80 75501.32 51658.80 755013.23 806672.03
20612339.09| 1758712.45 0.00 960540.01| 1758712.45| 17893086.63| 19651799.08
01.03.2014| 2019- I T SifefEd geT
G TR | A | g o | 2021 %
TR | T (A | ggpeiq i | FAC IS
BT |gunfa | T | gmfere [31.032021] @
5%) aefafer | oo o
L RS
111912.31 111912.31 0.00 0.00 111912.31 0.00 111912.31
120838.28 120838.28 0.00 0.00 120838.28 0.00 120838.28
2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00
4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00
3.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
9599.10 9599.10 0.00 0.00 9599.10 0.00 9599.10
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
242361.69 242361.69 0.00 0.00 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
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e - 7 () 9= i

S faeroT 31.032020| @de | 31032021 |weTd |31032020 | 5 F&d
0} e ® [WeRdt| @l KU
M| qHIRA
1 3Tl=lﬁ( AT ) 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00f 2701850.37 142202.63
el 2844053.00 0.00f 2844053.00 0.00{ 2701850.37 142202.63
z fereror 31032020 @ |31032021 | @eTd 31032020 | Tl &
=0} e ® [WWeRt| T fyT
IFEM| TWTRA
1 E@WWE 23242964.03 12335426.62|  35578390.65 0.00| 1496605156 20612339.09
2 31?%1“%_«1"@ 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00]  4768526.55 242361.69
3 WW‘T 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00f 2701850.37 142202.63
Tehed AT 31097905.27 12335426.62| 43433331.89 2243642847 20996903.42
°/- /-
(AR Tt ) (Rgautt ehferar)
e AT F wfe
e/~
qEuH Il
IRESIED
44* ANNUAL REPORT
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EetY 2020- Y T AfAfEd g
safore | Sust@ | 2021%
T (R guTRa g9 ferg wrarerms
e S FERTE | 31,03.2021 FA
5%) e '“” !
142202.65 0.00 0.00|  142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
142202.65 0.00 0.00| 142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
afTe EUs 2012- k2l B
( IUSH Q@ 2021 &
1o (T ToTRE B foTQ yraam=
P | qrerfer | R T | 31,03.2021 1
5%) Ell) e 1
TeaeTE
1758712.45 960540.01| 1758712.45| 17893086.63| 19651799.08
242361.69 0.00| 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
142202.65 0.00 142202.65 -0.02 142202.63
2143276.79 960540.01| 2143276.79| 17893086.61| 20036363.40
T
(foriifeer Tsfta R fig) )
EECRECHNED
ferifera gart etifee foard & s
Teh TH foram iR 9t & fag
T
gfd gaH
HrEER
wewa ge- 062930
44" ANNUAL REPORT 53
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e : 10 Tehal e Tehal ST Taged

faeror 31 W= 2021 =T 31wt 2020 =T
& ) Seni # 919
i. it e, TETeTet

G REIRERSIC]

TESITE, = TareTel v, e |, 10566982760 9,45,403.72 1,65,73,418.66

THETeTE, = Tamerel e, @ |, 33510809937 26,622.20 27,271,20

TfoRT® Sieh, Teted aeiR, @ |, 375010200005401 35,001.28 36,141.16

TEeeT, faeget sfaf v, @ 9. 32147358428 8,17,566.40 6,40,630.70

STEereteTE, =iea, @ |, 1207102000001724 35,145.40 23,08,547.12

HRTH S, THESR, @i |, 510101006441520 99,882.00 99,882.00
ii. e e, 78 fece

=] W 6 |1Y

TESSTE, .. I v, @ §. 10932786136 2,89,260,14
ii. e, T et

ElStCERIC]

T <fk, Tfetamie Wie wmn, @ g, 1098201005052 2,59,640.07 9,16,050.36
iv. e, e

e W & W

TS, Hieten! wren, @ €.10031890377 - 5,694.34

THEISTE, Hreten! o, @ ©.10031890377

THEASTE, Aeten! v, @ €.10031890377

TEeeTE, gfers e, e €.10881228213 2,56,397.12 25,381.74

$fea s oo, foreti smwen, @ €.054102000000247 13,036.03 13,307.43
V. TE, e

e W % W

TEeeTE e e, @ €. 10977240357 - 24,600.71

THEHSTE 7 v, @ 9. 30215344978 - 9,768.18
vi. st =

=1 @ & WY

THETRTE, A8sie Ase 3, @ €. 10640563471 48,602.88 57,974.09

THSSTE, oSsie age wmen, @ g, 30193054586 12,127.42 12,776.42
Vii. ReEIEIGE|

EIGAERERSIC]

TETE, e e, @ |. 30220014306 41,273.50 41,922.50

TEeeTE, e wwen, @ |, 11052269335 2,07,084.25 10,25,169.86
viii. g, TSR

=] W o |1

THEIETE, hatea s, @ €. 39001558206 45,636.83 6,74,339.83

£ 28,43,419.10 2,27,82,136.44

e/~ °/- g/~
(AR T (fqart Bferan) (feriifear Tsfta $or fHe))
el e At S wiad EERRECEHED
e/~
qEu St ferifera g effee fdre & aert
AEENED T uH foramg 3R ol & fog
T-
T
e
T HE&A- 062930
54 44* ANNUAL REPORT
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feramor 31 W=t 2021 Y 31 ¥ret 2020 &Y
Q) B9 H 965
&3 S, AR 6,554.00 16,413.00
qa & T, TERR] 1,15,972.00 3,37,118.00
e e o TR, TR 1,47,702.64 85,756.64
ot e, e 2,209.00 4.415,00
a4t T, 7 faeet 65,685.00 1,51,645.00
Tt TEnfEm, e 1,136.72 4.403.72
i e, FE 4,785.00
TE TRy, 3% 1,449.60 1,724.20
T wmatera, 8 foeett 11,624.14 17,267.00
Tt TRE, TS 2,111.00 8,013.00
FA(E) 3,54,444.10 6,41,755.56
) gife ¥ wm
&I THTTeTd, TETERT 7,87,216.22
FHA(T) 7,87,216.22
e AT (H+T+T) 31,97,863.20 2,42,11,108.22
°/- g/- /-
(VR i) (Regurort shferen) (frfeer it For fig) )
Rt BEan Exsikeicr] ey feEe
°/-
JEH i ferifera TRt eiffee fard & st
iR T ©F foam &R w At & fau
/-
g gam
sr%'q’r{
Hewqa §@- 062930
44 ANNUAL REPORT
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e : 11 sreushtioren Ut 3T 31fm (Fwu & o ) (% st )
feraor 31 \rel 2021 WY 31 \re 2020 Y
ST TlFd A agelt A i
TS A1 g | T fehe ST A e
() &t smmater
s A 7,57,078.00 14,54,736.64
I M 70,806.00 72,006.00
1w d/e 2,14,574.00 4,88,131.00
FAfM TS 1,15,379.00 1,15,397.00
S feRtmn 2,42,357.25
g SUeH Y 5,000.00 5,000.00
et =t S 1,73,000.00
THSIHR T ASTE 1,48,157.00 1,58,622.00
T =hE 25,66,163.00 39,95,416.00
Tehichd SATuehedT 31 qoh forehma afEier 19,438.00
fesTTg 31X dehrien! faehra shrafemet 4,04,674.20
ERGIEIPR] 1,25,293.80
et W e 3,45,683.53 3,33,675.53
@ T 1 Wi 9 3TEE (2015-16) 8,19,410.20
T @ @ wft @ e (2016-17) 3,19,400.00
TR @ &1 Wi A 7ge (2017-18) 10,05,099.35 9,86,913.35
TR T 1 I A @1 (2018-19) Sitm 44,174.00 44,174.00
TREH @ 1 Wi A $TE (2018-19) THSHT 9,81,610.00 9,87,210.00
T T 1 W A $TIeM (2019-20) THEH! 5,74,845.00 19,82,211.00
TSR T 1 AT A @M (2019-20) Sea 5,93,732.00 5,93,732.00
o ST w1 fasd 86,492.00
qehiTeh! TfvTeTor hreiche 11,65,350.00 11,65,350.00
qeh-ieh! Ti¥Teror iRy (SIET=)2019-20 69,983.00
TR TR k1 Ufereqor sy 2,40,000.00
ST A 4,17,755.00
%A 90,62,308.08 1,48,25,702.77
e/- °/- e/
(VR TRt ) (Regurort shferen) (fiifeer Tsita mw f6e))
el feeh EREIKSIRCC] EECARENED
e/~
TEuH SHt femifera gat aiffee fture o sront
IRENED T T foa &R &t & fag
e/~
£
HeHdl HE&1- 062930
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e ;12 377 =Te] wutaat (TUT & 2w ) (TuT # st )
feramor 31 ==t 2021 <Rt 31 == 2020 <t
BB ISR
T FHHEd 2,99,621.75 4,49,621.75
TE T 17,405.00
A 2,99,621.75 4,37,026.75
e ;13 Ui=me™ & e (Fuu & 3iws ) (%O # TS )
faerur 31 wr= 2021 v 31 == 2020 &t
3R i forh! 77,40,894.00 4,65,62,214.64
FA 77,40,894.00 4,65,62,214.64
1T ;14 3 3T (FUT & 3RS ) (T # 313 )
feremor 31 wr= 2021 = 31 ==t 2020 =t
fafae aradht 6,12,853.92 7,83,805.00
B farsht T T e 15,38,671.00
THSIHAR T AT 69,123.00
YeieTeh Yok / TR 9al Yook (ISeT) 6,26,367.90 3,10,715.27
T 28,47,015.82 10,94,520.27
e ;15 ik ¥ geg / AT (vUT i HiwD) (FUT & 31w )
Teramur 31 ==t 2021 =t 31 ==t 2020 =t
Y i 3,16,43,165.50 3,13,88,194.04
RS - 6,10,799.00
IS =E - 3,07,77,395.04
sifom @i 3,97,15,956.50 3,16,43,165.50
wis # gfg / w0t (80,72,791.00) (8,65,770.46)
AT ;| 16 HE=M Y =T (¥TT F 31T ) (FUT # 3w )
faerur 31 #r= 2021 v 31 == 2020 &t
I T ¥ (TR 10,535,964.00 15,04,326.00
ot 10,26,350.00 9,80,719.00
TR 26,538.00
A g T (3T 2,36,94,744.00 2,42,48,436.00
Fafepean wagfd 4,85,680.00 3,58,841.00
Farfercan wiagfd (THE) - 2,215.00
FA(FH) 2,62,69,276.00 2,70,94,537.00
qruE § AT 25,32,006.00 2,48,204.00
FHHEN FE 1,13,343.30 1,19,072.56
Pl 21,06,785.00 45,38,149.00
FA(@) 47,52,134,130.00 75,05,025.56
FA(H +d) 3,10,21,410.30 3,45,99,962.56
/- B/ /-
(FFTm ) (Rt =femn) (forifeer Trsftel HaR ffe) )
TRL T AR S Tfee EECAEED
/-
TEuIH T feifera gat 2fifee Fdie & serd
Trewen Teh ©F foram ot wut & fau
°/-
EIGREIE]
&l GE&- 062930
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M ;17 =1 ek fawia ana (TUT # 3w ) (wuT ¥ i)
feramoT 31 wr=t 2021 =/t 31 wr=t 2020 =/t
ﬁaw“\ﬂv_cF 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33
&t 3,92,111.56 3,89,972.33
e 18 = =T (T F MRS ) (T sw)
feramoT 31 wrst 2021 =Rt 31 wrst 2020 =t
I
e 4 3
TR 34,06,207.00 42,50,286.00
HOHT G SHeEAT9AT 11,10,66.71 13,61,665.00
forsrett 5,18,357.95 7.44,325.00
TR, SR, e Ui 61,308.60 2,13,594.00
TeAwA R qeEd 2,32,620.27 2,21,708.00
i/ g 1,81,314.0 47,04,697.72
B 1,76,347.0 2,56,817.00
HE0T a1 LI 5,04,276.34 8,65,906.20
EEISEEE 2,86,44.00 5,73,778.00
a8 HHd T 72,129.70 1,08,958.00
o 2,65,469.00 2,67,462.00
I[ceh U9 dTiteh Ggeddl S[osh 86,70.00 95,400.00
THAR / S 3k &l T 6,725.00 3,14,330.00
HEAAT FH 2,1,122.88 3,83,815.00
THER-9 91 96T 3,564.00 2,295.00
o= qen 9= 2,01,862.00 14,62,171.00
fafay = 20,846.00 98,945.45
TARSH 1,29,937.00 1,19,774.00
GEIGIERU IR SICIU! 1,35,873.58 1,06,944.00
WTE 57,053.00 56,753.00
Eﬂ%ﬁtﬂﬂg?ﬂ's‘ 9,68,043.00 6,49,687.00
ek e STrErR 37.479.0 26,972.00
- 73,808.00 3,60,590.00
S{heyT = 17,500.00 1,60,348.00
Hitgs-19 75,988.00
HIITh X I 8.,000.00
S Reehd] hEshH 7.650.00
el & Wl / T MR S 89,101.00
qiTeTo = 1,03,538.00
oIy IS / STReehdl HRE%Y 76,014.00
HUHR 62,369.00
S Afea fead 21,895.00
RS ool 1= 9,12,806.74
Tt Hre e i 31 e (fosht & fern) 15,339.00
HA(H) 88,59,287.03 1,86,88,284.11
3ToRQTUT AT 3T Rl T (¥ i) (¥ i et )
feeror 31 ==t 2021 =r 31 ==t 2020 =r
31%}?&113131?05 1,44,646.00 1,01,070.00
WWW/?WW 2,62,380.00 1,82,778.00
fafy w=a Yok 44,000.00
(@) 4,07,026.00 3,27,848.00
T (T ) 92,66,313.03 1,90,16,132.11
T- ¥~ -
GIERERSHIRE) (R Hferan) (foriifezr it Fam i) )
Tl SRy S gia EECAEEED
% . )
RARINGEE feetifera gardt siffee e o awrd
T T ©F foram &R w At & fau
°/-
gfd aum
HERR
Gl &~ 062930
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e ; 18 (@ ) 3ifafiex ATeruT |1e ( Ud 3ati o o1g )

(¥ F k3 ) (Tq # sws)
ferawor 31 |r= 2021 st 31 |r= 2020 T
S w7 S 158,534.00 807,990.00
IR AMEH (2017-18) 1,070,290.00
T I (THED) 301,245.00
TSI AU FATS (291,859.21) 9,800.00
M A e = (2018-19) St 28,875.00
EREENGIRCE| 540,000.00
HEER T AH (24,406.36) 195,862.00
TEARTET A hi TS (1,060,295.00) 94,298.00
TUHTE WM bl TS 136,468.00
Rkl 70,499.66
Tafay mitai 4,130.00
/A (st &1 w2 (5,000.00)
T/ (7sT) ot fasht 46,683.00 121,945.00
TAETASES (689,180.00)
I qated 3&d 2017 (6,000.00)
i gt 3,950.00
TR (70,920.00)
A ferern (38,442.75)
BhTE 1 e (1) 354,995.00
T S (7,304,380.92)
a9 W& =R (163,800.00) 1,685,470.12)
A& =Tt = (500.00)
<t Hfeed (1,863,061.08)
A Yeeh
et T (SR el 2019, ARV (154,637.00)
gfayfa serf 17,405.00
et @ 2Afim 173,000.00
g R e 757.00
Farfemea fagfa (46,431.00)
g gaed 364,257.98
TSI ST 125,293.80
Rt YT 787,216.22
T SR U1eTor sy 657,755.00
TR 3T TR (76,626.00)
TEE SR T W) e R gh (3,358,378.00)
it =i (442,610.00)
et (22,667.00)
TASTEE (30,960.00)
Tt (55,857.00)
Sfehee Foret =1 fasm 86,492.00
oyl 12,096,974.32 863,234.54
Fre: o6 &% SRE T, 1.20 FAS 92 T | STl 741, ST THEqErt STaiEt iR ufwufi & dey # € 9o S YS0 % AqER A G a € SR A
Aafaama g
T/~ g/- /-
(TR TRt (Rt Hferan) (forfe=r Trsftel $oR fe) )
TE.oRa AR EREIR | EELAEENED
e/~
qeuTTE i femifera At atffee fure o sront
iR T ©F foram &R wut & fau
e/~
eI
R
T HEA- 062930
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e ;19 3 et

(¥ 3w ) (FUT T AR )
feraor 31 Wrel 2021 T 31 \r=t 2020 <R
(%) g o™
TR AFGE
3/ S O 3,20,377.00 7,38,197.00
TS TaA 6,859.00
et 1,830.00 22,697.00
EcaReuGlEl 58,801.00 5,53,629.00
YR HT 31,109.00 14,911.00
3T T 61,071.00
TAE 43,416.00 46,669.00
TS HHER I 2,11,880.00 2,12,302.00
TSR (T 9 TR a1 e 9% o i g 2,47,550.00
g 6,680.00 5,900.00
TR RICUshRi o1 shisTet forehrd Hiieror sy 2.78,607.00 3,82,907.00
fesTEa 3R 2. Sa. srEemen 8,63,427.00
ERERUE 11,896.00 11,896.00
feoelt T T 12,23,700.00 12,23,700.00
TrEfiTeRt ST 61 Ye9i a2 Wi=1a (S1R) 13,393.00 13,393.00
&TF Gl A 6,75,399.00 6,75,399.00
TR 5,62,350.00 5,62,350.00
SiTE.A. 11,77,150.23 15,18,551.00
s faferaan 51,231.00
e fashd 40,803.00 40,803.00
HRITR TR Glaen (oiF gegi) 2,74,336.00 21,92,120.00
qehieh! Hf¥1eT01 STEdsh A (e fReuer S 15,61,120.00
R =T o A 500.00
Higeras diers 1,490.00 1,490.00
T SR IER SFTae 1,08,909.00
SIS UH 3,27,954.00 36,237.00
Glﬂiﬁ oY Weut (2019-20) 3,33,067.00 4,82,167.00
RO 37X TR ST 31,350.00
FHHAN STRM A 30,094.00
e IW Tﬁﬁaﬂ SHRE (2019-20) 3,92,968.00 8,22,992.00
o geeie, HIEEqR (2019-20) 18,00,000.00
gHfeet Sa (2019-20) 1,61,095.00
e e st 42,940.00
e 9d 2,93,043.10 3,06,994.00
et 9 i 10,000.00
TALAR o WI=ATd AT 2,12,286.16
%A 65,68,465.49 1,58,19,377.09
M : 20 TlEER (®U F aAwT ) (BuT # SR )
feramur 31 Wrel 2021 &Y 31 |r=t 2020 <Rt
XY 1 shT 2,92,874.000 1,84,19,400.00
TURTHT hl sh 4,32,654.470 1,82,39,791.00
=1 1 1,07,702.00
ClEIER] 21,400.00
A 7,25,628.47 3,67,88,293.00
7/~ /- 8-
(R ) (Rt =fewn) (foriifeer Trsfta m fe))
T SRRy EXEIRICC] PECAEEED
°/-
TEsIH At femifera gardt siffee Rdrd & o
AEtiED T TH foramg 3R ol & foag
B/
A T, TERR
TS G- 062930
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IR gl gAi9Ted 31T gerehr fashm fm fafaes
g uT feuquit

21. U@ @TeRuT ifd :
. fthere THew : fhRe Ty &1 %Y Gfed geog™ AR wut sifaf=m 2013 o JEem™l i 9 §U
Rl S & |

@, Tleh 39 28 : Wih T <€ &l Jod AN A1 I9R Jed R &2 7 &, 5 off 7 &)

. GG T % SR YT i TUMET hat SATUfEd 2013 & TR Hieh @ gsfa § & T 7

. Ufeifdes e W gufa 3R e s T 21

T, T i o e AR hl STOHT §

9. fospt &R wifeei g5 eviel W TE ¥ 3fR w2 & o=
. QMfeh 1@ ;91U i@l 7 o qedt Triied / &t fosnt HayA wafed / el 9 " o oel
ek i e / e 99 o STER W T9R fae S ¥

22. 37fYfeh AMEl ot AfHee dfifa (FEHEe) 7 21 ®ad, 2013 Hi TRUATASH! i TIEGR ATSHl i
S < | IR o STIER | MR ol 931 9. 6/8/2009-TASUATAEH aiedd | 111, feAieh 29-04-2014, fRacaa
M % ded Rl foiig afieq 3iR AH-Te Hi o 3THR T 9.9.56 HUS T ¥ |1 38 IR H, © .6.50 S
=t fafyr emenfa Hear S THR g drit 3fehdt & 9 H Sodeh o fau yEdrfed fomam e on ) < a9 ki
s1afy H 79 7 9Rd &1 a9 2014-15 TR 2015-16 & TRM % .6.50 FHIS i TR T FRedi H €1 4.00 FIS
3R %1 50.50 TS W Tt & UTH &1 bl ¢ | 3RS hitedt Tl FleM & fau sTmawdes Junfer evaehdrsi
I QU R T o7 | AETER, I 2015-16 % SRIA IR YSit o T&d et shi oI T4 o |

23. &I HATerd o, ARt & faarg A TieRl Sea <IHed §R1 % | o $TTaM o a1e e = g1
18,21,460 / - & T T[ETRREI Iod =A™ H 91 SRR LA dle] Yoo ol | HFH TAsUauaerdl 1 &3 s
o IRER T %. 2,33,400.00 o TSIl I[eeh o YTAM & G1 Usiiehd fohal § 31X %. 5,83,473.00 &l &=i0
TP TR I 2018-19 & IRM 3% WA I Jediohd heRe THEH § T foran T12020-21 % SRH o &l
IS 9o T=a dufadi § feran 7= |

24. TEYh, TARET 35 H TE TRE TN & fau yfi & ts qEe & fau 7ad vaisifa ssfdn seiwfea
qrarzel fafaee &1 %. 1,77,250 / - o1 A0 Fram foan an on | fosht faera e1eft qen fromfea =1 fovan mn
T iR =g T 1985-86 & og @ @l | 1 & w9 § fe@rE w1 W §1 27 57 2017 =1 fafqe =mmwdiy,
FHHEY (TH), TERE H fashdr 3R TR 4t e d)ie & 9, @it Jehid 9 & I3, H9d qeisfa geiEn
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% Gfea, o faars Jud €.302 & Ted T M6 Hehad SRR fohal o1 § | Tesi] |iifd fafiee, e TF,
e RIH : - AR AR -781003, TSel @ &y (W) T[EmRrel |

25. TR 1 TE TG 1 ST & HRU WA, fashl, Igres Wi iR U =i & e § AEs
Toreror yeM =& foran 11 Gt |

26. or6f o S AT 9 %, 1,81,314.00 ® (T Fe3Ih A0 =94 9fHat €, %. 28,636.00)

27. 9 < S fafehedr =99 ¥. 4,85,680.00 (fa=ct o & fafecan €. 3,58,841.00 H gsie f1ewers o faferan =.
2,215.00 AT §) e €1

28. dd 3R 99 %. 2,47,30,708.00 (Ysie1 fe9reh 10,35,864.00 IMHA 1)
29. el eTavas Hg, frset od & stiwel i fR § gehgl IR / a1 qHedafeerd faran o 7

30. FIfd H YSTd S THETAUEEH!, W TR S Hufd W IS Ma-ge SRne, delt e, Js
S, fer- smrey fi -35, st o fafie faem & fau == =t 7 afdn o gfafafaa w5 §

31. T 7 =€ T1a 1 2 @ 9o = faman © =i o7 ufemem § 11§ 2R 1994 H TR & TR
EEETREIRIRIRI

32. T a9 & <RE uw fafim sHeFl #i germar & fau Jraiea oFe (TTE- 12) 1 T8R0T 6l 7 |
TS Terdl g ®9 Y yewifai, frey oo, favm st R ufbteror swriswHt snfe & dare o fag 21

33. TEuET=EE fafaee d a9 2020-21 % SR wIE Heifed el oFed i Tl §

34. e B Fmdt THS B¢ ™ gfTEA A e (T TR 1126/2018) (Y4 TEwE Yauw) T @, fefe
3if amg st aiE 17 fadeR 2020, HeMRT o AW § fo@ Soo =T o AHel | i a2 & TS off 31
T § et oft g ufkomm wifera 7

35, ToTEd UT9-Tal SRE, .37, el Hiell- Sefshare!, fSer- wmey {7 -35, 3/8m # TErauaeh,
e, e S Y X wad | 9gT |, 73, T H. 530, 282, 529, 10 o= 1 gl 7 feheat &l 719 & a&d fH
CARSERTSH

TEraTaeH! fafiee & 9 W o1+t T 4fF w1 IS / v foaera T B % e Ui W e 11
[ERIREIES
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36. TTSUATHCEH! fAfiee &1 HIURe HEATad vad, % @Ee faX 5df iR o wiva, argiHeT,
TATRIET- 781021, T HiSEll oh1 WY &4 : 8,166.62 T e, YfH 1 a1 HiSTA SIHIA o e qHIE TTU
o SMHR W : 17.02 WS | fF it fafersar grt Ha 696 (TH); el ok 551 (TH) ; UM STgHEH Tie; Heyl-
3T ; T3 TR |

T TETaTEeH fafaee 3 Yo At o1 2R 01.04.2000 o whesl H o foran, Afe fosht foera 15
I, 2018 I &. 1,16,69,448/— ! farshl Your R Frourfaa feram T | Hsiiehtur g[oek . 5,83,473/- U4 T KA
1,22,52,921/ - T | AAHH A0k STSIR A 8,166.62 T He & Tl SUh W= o qed MHiHd dea 1 gd
foig 2fer | <1 fSreil & 1feres 8, Temerel o ArgAEEA § 1,671.68 sq.ft Wt UIfhT SIS - 781021 3{Hd W R
@ Rs.7,500/ - 9fd sq.ft = 7 £137,87,250 /- 20 TE 2020 ! TSR gRI T 7T JH101 U & TR |

37. Qe THIIEm, HicTehl & 9§ 2 (Sfi+ 1) FeH! SR 91 3 (Si+ 2) § gewHifeue / HemeEd |ivd
& WY Yeelt Hivtel § feerd B 1 (SfaTor), hicteshiar -700068, Tfed siTme |

qA T THIREH, TRUaUaSdl fafiee RIaehial &l ®Ut 7 07.06.1987 § FaH1h01 & fashed & A 90
T i ol 27ty & foru 3o sheat H o foram ey

38. M A SRR gN fSU T 0 R A= 3TR Uel AT S o folt SAT! o1 Wiae ™ 11 ol § | 9Rd
%l 39 A R, TS J&a@ TR 1 T 0 AR TaE & @H-|ie o A o Gied S % €9
T 3T 1 sferel H ST i 1 39 90 WE § fored o foaie geqa fomam 72 ©131.03.2021 T % 3fsid
TS YT el g, Sl FAfafEd faaRell & S8R ¥. 22.24 HS o

L] faero T IS ®AC H
2020-21 &I 01.04.2020 T e = foran 71 =& 27q: 9 20,19,00,000.00
2018-19 3R 2019-20 o TR ATIRE TS TR 2,18,464.73
20,16,81,535.27
TSHE SN @ 13.5% IR 39 W (01.04.2020) 1,95,60,862.26
THR 14,48,95,276.00 T 00
20.09.2020 kI YTH &. 2.00 HUS ok LRI K T @11% =TS 11,51,,232.88
gl 22,23,93,630.41

39. JSEA Yook / TR Yok SR Al IRwe, R, Sy € K@t SR foee ow (Fwfed), T8
ol 9 oT=m yeeH, fred IR SR foRiv o & €9 § 31 o & fou SRR €1
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40, ST H IH GieH o feag dsiiestor @@ 09AABCN3014DSZW feAies 24.03.2021 o H1eqH | 3T
T | STUE USehol ST 9 9§ fohan T € | 3T WeH sic €14 o SR 9 1€ T foar m=n oy

®/- /- ®/-

(FHR Tiart) (gt shfeter) (fsrifer T=ita &%)
a1 e ST g uafaﬁégr{
B/-
qEST S ferifera TR eiffee fard & s
AREHED T ©F foam o ot & fau
°/-
gfa g
HEER

TEEdl G- 062930
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JaiwR gEded Ud gk faema frm fafies

Y 2020-21 i FHINA W Tehal warg faeror
Taarur T fyT
T AT TETLNUT WAl § Ugel FHaet ord 23,705,707.55 (4,38,69,633.87)
e
T W 3R RO 960,540.01
fcenfia et (ffeem waf) (8,392,386.71) | 7,431,846.70 | 43,869,633.87
et o # sy geae 12,096,974.32 31,137,149.25 734,544.70
e
12,096,974.32
e a6l # AR YU Joae™ 1,481,614.39
T US TUR | Ugel Yo ey 44.715,637.96 (43,135,089.17)
e & e
SR YT § HH 9,890,148.04 (580,955.00)
THM <RI § (12,409,366.46)
3T =] At # et 27,628,129.63 39,61,697.50
SR Wit | g 2,653,186.78 (12,33,168.26)
a5 g § SR (8,072,791.00) (2,54,971.46)
SATITRTEA 70T & AT § st 5,763,394.69 41,091,780.00
31 1] afegafaEt & et 167,405.00 30,000.00
It SAeIal - Uesh | M § sgrad
Srefemiferss o @ Ifim - wfayfa s A a@Ry
YT IATEd Tehe 81,722,720.16 (12,530,072.85)
Y hTdeheATdl (R ) | STehdl YaTg 81,722,720.16 (12,530,072.85)
IR CHICTRE TSR T e L A
T wfafEt s @l 12,335,426.62 (725,070.00)
e iRt (@) ¥ TeRer waTE 12,335,426.62 (725,070.00)
faxTdTouT SHTEeReTar § Aehdl WaTE
ST ST | agrad
Srefentiersn SUMET § s@rad 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
ECIRERIRIpIRIS|
fererdreoT (77) TRt | TeRdl Ware 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
o, Tehdl 3 Tehdl & THIGT § et Sl - At (T+E+T) (21,013,245.02) 6,744,857.15
T A Tt IEATA | Tohe HIX Thal oh GHiaT 24,211,108.22 17,466,251.07
1. STATY ki THIG U Tehg 3 Tehal o THIAT 3,197,863.20 24,211,108.22
B. The A Tehdl & WA # fraet / @t (3-9) 21,013,245.02 6,744,857.15
B/ /- B/~
(R T (Feqert <hfere) (foriifeer Tofial Fam fe) )
e o TERY S giaa ey feEe
gamga/qaqf fetifep T aAffee R & werd
v T T oA SR w0 % fog
B~
CIG]
T
e &A1- 062930
44" ANNUAL REPORT
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TR

foda faeror & AT 13 W H9eE 9 I 399
77,40,894/- T | St fied & @R, HUt gr
TR SATEET 3 & & STER 31 |4, 2021 I THH
a4 & fore 3carel i fasht & Hey # g = A
FHRIER T 1,56,35,444/- o, T T R gRT
o1 freie foram 7 | aeER, e 13 § Sfefad durem
U o T 78,94,460/- T HY € |

Yae 3%
e e T | =Y fesht ¥ 60,22,720.00 i fa<ia
foaror § =&t fewmn ™0 §, S&fe A<t & foast 9
TH HHIIH ‘31 3T’ & w9 | fe@man 7
BIetifen, 2Tl foxiia a9 o oiamgden T R fo=r
Topa SIr@ |

31 9, 2021 T foiia faawo & e 3 & AR
el Tafy o SUR W T 22,23,93,630/~ T FHA
T 7 I T A 3R e o 7, fod 9
&A1 7 H1 TE A 3R ST = i W T
2,06,60,862/-8, ST T bl THE o9 31.03.2021 §
Heifyd § | degaR, fada foerom & 92 17 | =9
3 o & ®9Y 2,06,60,862/- W HH B

T @l e ° =S SR At 3Tty o SUR &
Geier B foeRoT T AT Il @1 § | TAf Hor
31 1 Fafgd ®9 9 9o L © |

foitar faemor & e 14 31 9E, 2021 1 2317 3T
¥ 2,51,201/- ¥ & § | HHYH Hl o1 7 <7 &
RO, T W TG 44,217/~ 1 T 3 aferfream,
1961 % 203WT & d&d dlftieh Y foeRor & TR
FHardl i TE B

e T |
e o=t a8 o 2iifee v W fa=m foran s |

ST kT T STAMHT T

U 99T W W 1 YR = W@ e

2015-16 @ ®9J 8,00,00,000/— S BT hi TSI
o =, 99" 9 31 A 2021 T 18,00,46,276 F.

ITH g

Tl AR | 3 o Fay # FRm faexon 1 gara
AN @I ¥ | ZEiAT, ST 31vrE o fafad &9 9
T hLdl B

forita frafén W sroatg smaiad) fasia fe=or

e feman 7 | form o 2021-22 & fou vaftes o
e ® Fgfea w1 T T faxia faee @@
YREY IR A bl Hishan =t W 2

SCTRI okt forsh! & TSTEal i fhT

e foran )

HUAT o Sich @A H <k T i TeshT ST 7 T

e TR T | HIRTHR hRATS i ST | T931 5,000/
- 9fd fea1 & o wtehg wfaemor g o &6 T8 71

T AR YT & Goiy H BT @Il g2l 1 TEEe
EIEZSIN

e foran 721 | GURIHS HRaTE i STa |

e T T 3R g 3T HufaEl ol

10 | oT=ra Hufd $iR a5~ & T i 31vmE | ofifer FeaTTs @] SR g S i ST |
frevre Tee & forg SfiY 3Tt 8Tk T
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Ut rfafam, 2013 St URT 143( 6 ) (&) o T8 U & {8 3T Hgrerar ufielss &t 31 "t
2021 R THTH YaIwR g&iyTed 3R gurehtan faenta fmm fafies & foxia faawon w feuoit

FHUt 2013 (Afufem) & qga fFuila faxda Rdifdn @i= & TaR 31 91" 2021 =1 96W 99 & fou
IWR ol gEafiey gy fawm fm fafiee & faxdia foeron TR & wot & geied & fSeRt 7
ifafm St 9’7 139(5) & ded YRA & FEEs-Teerar e g Ry wifafees erardters, sttty !
YRT 143 % T8d fad foerul TR a5 o@l Wl o SER W 4R o qgd MHid o 9el W HJEE 6
STIER & &% i & foae fHER 71 s1fafTam & 143(10) | I8 39 gNT fadish 22 Faak 2021 &t 70!
SrEadten e o gy feran T sramn T

T, vRA & Fr-Teeramaiiess & 3R 9, oM &t 9r1 143(6) (V) & d8d 31 A1E 2021 &
T T o foTu ST g gEaned $iR gushen fawm fm fafiee o faxita faawell #i we e o adean
ST o § | 9% qh o1l T STk @l TX1&Thi o ShiHehTSil ShiNTSIId qoh Ugd oh forfl T &9 § i
TE ¥ 3R =1 9 ¥ Fifafes oren wWiement S Fu-t Sl w quas ok & o stiyerdl &1 gite i
T Hifd T

T ST TTETIET o SR W T TR H T 9 off Teerqul 78 o ¢ S sifufam 6t um
143(6) (3f) = Ted Hifaeh crETRIeeh! i Rae R fwe feuot =1 e & S < |

U o 795 AeerE giee & fau
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